NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

l ApplicantfProgram; The University of Louisvilla Research Foundation, Inc. / Theatra Arts Repertory Company 40th Annivarsary Program 8 Reception |

Executive Summary of Request: _

The Repertory Company will observe it's 40th Anniversary during a program and reception
at the Kentucky Center For African American Heritage on June 18, 2016. The event will be
attended by 250-300 business, civic, government and community representatives
throughout Louisville.

The NDF is to fund the Kentucky Center for African American Heritage Rental Fee and also
catering fee's for this event.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and [ agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. T haye-4 gleted the disclosure section below, if required.

j'[ﬂﬂa 3~17-20l6

Amount Date

District #

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of c;iéectors.-

T weak Fou the Ut ForedgTions AN Have wo jawdT—
ok conTwel gun foa chnlTion weTh Thig Pregnram .

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Qriginal Appropriation; Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Fage

Efivcetive July 2015




Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or busincss relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors,

) . 5/%/!,4

. District # Council Member Signature Amount Dafe 7/

5 2580 ZF-32-/4
District # Councﬂ Member Slgnature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
2|Tage

cifective Jaln



Oliver, Allison N

From: Woolridge, Mary

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 12:50 PM

To: Oliver, Allison N; Ott, Stephen; Helton, Jessamyn

Cc: Green, Jessica; Hamilton, Cheri; Shankiin, Barbara; Tandy, David; Weathers, Charles; Friend-
Ellis, Myra; Dearing, Jared; King, Keidra; Sanders, Donna; Smith, Wanda M

Subject: Re: University of Louisville Theatre Arts Repertory Company 40th Anniversary Program

Donna, | am giving you permission to sign the NDF in the amount of $500.00.
Thanks,
Sent from my iPad

On Mar 18, 2016, at 10:33 AM, "Oliver, Allison N" <Allison.Oliver@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

<image001.gif>
Good Morning Councilmembers and LA’s,

Clest Lanier with the University of Louisville Research Foundation Inc. has submitted an
NDF request in the amount of $3,000 for the Theatre Arts Repertory Company 40™
Anniversary Program on June 18, 2016 at the Kentucky Center for African American
Heritage. This event will be attended by 250-300 business, civic, government and
community representatives throughout Louisville.

The funding will sponsor the rental cost for the event to be held at the Kentucky Center
for African American Heritage and also catering cost for the event as well. All proceeds
will go towards future Repertory Company Expenses.

| have the NDF ready and available to sign for any district who may be interested.
Please let me know, and | can bring it to your office for signing. Thank you in advanced!!

<image004.pryg>
Allison N. Oliver

Administrative Clerk

District 6

David A. James, Councilman
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1106
allison.oliver@louisvilleky.gov




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

| Legal Name Oprpllcant Orgnnlzatlon University of Louisville Research Foundation, inc.

Program Name and Request Amount: Theatre Arts Repertory Company 40th Anniversary Program / Reception- $3,000

_ Yes/No/NA
Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? : Yes
Is the fundmg proposed by Counml Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount" I
| Is the proposed pubhc - purpose ofthe program viable and well- documcntcd" S | N N

Wlll all of the funding go to programs spggl“ﬁmc_;ézomsvﬂle/Jeﬂ'erson County? S _i— - '_Q_es—-_ )
Has Counml or Staff rclatmnshlp to the Agency been ;d_;au;gly_dlsclosed orr tﬁogﬁréét-?— o i - ?es ]
Has prior Metro Fu—rlzs_andnmlttedfgranted been disclosed? i d——Y_e_s ]

-1 Is the appllcatlon prop—e-rl; signed ;n—c—i-da—t—e_c.i-by—;l_{l;r;;d s-lgn_;x—o-rya?. I ——l_— ) —EI
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? |
g:/{:g:l ?;;;;;i ;gf::; ; ;?g;ra:;i ltzygu:lllgs tililzg?lct is the funding appropriated for a program outside

Is the entity in good standing with: i
o Kentucky Secretary of State? |

+ Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? Yeos

# Louisville Metro Government?

+ Internal Revenue Service?
. ° Loursygle_l_\/l_etr%{urnan Bs}watrons Commlssmn'? e e e il ]
Is the current Fiscal Year Budget mcluded" ' Yes
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/terrn limits) included?

Is recommended fundlng less than 33% of total tal agency opcratmg budgct"

=<
(D
172l

K&K
HEH

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organiz.ation) included?

i
I
|
|
Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? _ | N/A
Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/rehgrous orgamzatlons (1f requesl:mg orgamzatlon is
faith-based) included? |
Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? I
Is the IRS Form W-9 included? l
Is the IRS Form 990 included? S |
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) mcluier_if_ T WISMLAL 1
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportumty plan and/or policy statement included (if ’ -
requiredtodoso)? o ; Yes
Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the apphcant Yos

met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

repeavy: (X 00 doms Qliines v B-13-1(0

3|Page
Efifentive Jlil}’ ZG1s



LOUWISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHSORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATIONM

e ———s — et e 1

e SEUTON1-APPUGWTINTORMATIGR T
' Legal Na # Applicant Organlzation: p
- - '““ ",‘I"’.'“".‘ f‘ RS University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.

Maln Dfﬂ:e Street & Mamng Address Tha Nucleus Bldg 300 E. Mafkat Street, Suite 300, Louisville, KY 40402-1959
Webslte: www. Iouiswlle edy

Applicant Contact: Nefemﬂ Burion | Title: Chair, Thealre Arts Departrrient
Phone: (502)852-8444 * Emall: nefertiti.burton@ouisvilla edu
Financlal Contact: Gail AV\_FlIma‘s ) Title; jGrants Acoounlant V

Phone:  (502)852-8246 Emall: gail.wilmes@louisvile edu

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Jon Schmidt Gail Wilmes
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S} WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location{s): 1701 W. Muhammad Ali Bivd, Lou:swlle. KY 40203
 CouncilDistrit(s): - Zp Codels):
T seunon - PROGRAY REQUEST £ FIRAMGIAL INFORMATIOR oy D NEeeRl
PRDGRAMI PROJECT NAME Theatra Arts Repenary Conipany 40th Anni;fersary Program aﬁd Recaptinn
Total Request: [$) $3000,00 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$)
Purpose of Request {theck afl that apply):
"} Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified Individuals
(C] tapital Project of t e organ;zatio {equ pmeat, fur-ishing, building, et}

The Following are Requirgd Attachments:

[B)iRS Exempt Status Determination Latter [[] signed laase i rent casts are being requestad

(@) current Year Projected Budget [ RS Form We

[ st of Board of Directors {Inchude term & term fimas {3 Evaluation farms if used in the proposed program

[8 Current financial statement Annual audit {if required by organization)

{8 Most recent RS Form 990 ar 1120-H . [3 Faith Pased Qrgan zation Certification Form. # required

[ Artictes of incorporation ¢ [ staff nclud ng the 3 highest paid staff
[] Cost estimates from propased vendor if raquest s for i

capitai expense I

For the current ﬂscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisvil:e Metro
Government far this or any ather program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Councit Apprapriation (Neighborhood Davelopment Funds}, Attach addit-onal
sheet if necessary.

Saurce: -0- Amount {5} =D
Saurce: Amount. {5)
Source: - Amount (5}

Has the applmnt contacted the BRA Charity Review for participation? [l Yes e
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [B] Yes [] No

Page 1 R
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s mitlalsék



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

4 e . . A i gy 1 e e 12 4 v - . L —— n— -

_SECTION 3 ~AGENCY DETAHS
. Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
| The Foundation’s vision is to make the University of Louisville a premier metropolitan
research university recognized for advancing the intellectual, social and economic
development of our community and its citizens while placing the University among the
top tier of similar universities in the nation.

Who We Serve:

i The Foundation serves our students

| Approximately 79,000 University of Louisville alumni currently reside in the
Commonwealth. That is about 61% of all graduates. Each and every one of them has a
different story of their time at the University, and of how that story has impacted their
lives.

1 As public financial support for higher education has declined and the cost continues to
Eincrease, the foundation is working to ensure the deficit in funding is met, and that young
:students can continue to become University of Louisville academics, athletes and

i citizens, creating their own unique UofL stories. This is why the Foundation encourages
'scholarship programs that serve both financial and enrichment purposes, as well as the
various academic, athletic and career pursuits, including everything from Fulbright

! scholarships to state-of- the-art soccer facilities.

. The Foundation serves our community

Being a preeminent metropolitan research university means thinking globally and serving
locally. Between 2003 and 2009, UofL increased the economic output of the
Commonwealth by $1.2 billion, and it produced an estimated 9,600 jobs (or 40% of the
total new jobs created in Kentucky during this period).

UofL is an economic engine for the city of Louisville, our state and region. Since 2002,
more than $1.6 billion has been invested in UofL and UofL-related construction projects.
An economic impact study found that between 2003 and 2009, UofL increased the
economic output of the Commonwealth by $1.2 billion, and it produced an estimated
9,600 jobs (or 40% of the total new jobs created in Kentucky during this period).

The UofL Foundation is committed to helping the community.

The Foundation serves future generations

By making smart investments in real estate and smart choices in the way it operates, the
Foundation has a proven track record of financial success that is sure to pay dividends
for years to come. This starts with guidance from administration, continues with a
portfolio of investments with unprecedented returns and finishes with a property
procurement program that ensures community prosperity on multiple levels.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials M



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGMBORMOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATICN

0 soeTDna-pROSRAMW/PROMCINARRATNVE

A1 Geseriba the program/praject stort and end dutes, a deseription of the pragram/prajet aad applicabie data

with regards to specific client population the program wiil address {atinch related fivers, plamning manvtes,

designs, svent parmits, proposals for services/geads, etc):

Since its first pe-forniance on January 20, 1875, the Company has become one cf the most

vigible aspects of the Theatre Arts Depariment having performed for more than 150,000

school aged and communily audiences.

The Reperory Company will observe its 40th anrivercary ounrg a program and reveplion
at ths Kentucky Center for African American Hamtage on Juns $€, 2016 The svent wilbe
atiended by 250-300 business, ¢ivie, government gisd community reprosentatives,

Currently, the company recelves no outside funding ffom arganizations anc offers
periormances at a very low cost for any scheol or nen-orofif arganization 'n the Loaisville
metropohian area. This is made possible through ihe generous support of the Uniaarsity o
Lovisvike College of Arts and Sciances, the School of Inferdis:iplinary and Graduate
Studles, and the Thealre Arts Depariment.

B Daseribe specifically how the funding will be spent including identifieation of funding to sub grantee{s):
Grant funds will be used to cover event renta! and calaring feas

.’) . 0 EAY ) L. ) YT AR 1.
~!Z’--$£’sg-¢% Iy &’ﬁ‘m"’? e Tilem i )*‘} eSO & Ay =S
(else )
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUMD APPLICATION

C: if this request Is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:
Proceeds from the event will be used for the Repertory Company program expenses.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period beginsg with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 20 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. if any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, «dentify the applicable circumstances:

[[] Etfective October 24, 2013, teimbursements shauld not be made unless an emergenty can be demonstrated
by the primary ¢ceuncil sponsor  The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
rvolces or proof of payment)
¥ Attach u copy of invoices andfor receipis to provide prood of purchase of uctn iiet essacinted vwith the work plan
idenmified in this application. .
¥ Atnch a copy of cancelled checks t pros ide proaf o pas veat of the invoces or aeceipis ssicdlated with 12 work pian
wlentified in this applicaton. )

{3 The funding request is 3 reimbursaieant of the follow ng expenditures that will prabably be incurred after the
spplication date, but prior in the axecution of the grant agreement:
v Ifsebeening s option, the i céee, reee ' oand nay sl documsnistion shou'd nst be avanlable as of the dute of the
applicatian.
Tha Grantee wit be required to suliiit financ al recarting n aceordance with the reporting schedula priovided i the grant
agreement.

Page 4
EHective Apri. 2014 Applicant’s Initials éf:



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

UofL Early Learning Center
Turmnall Elementary

Uofl Early Learning Centar
Waller-Wiliams Envir
Gilmere Lane Elm

Famsley Middla

Alex Kannedy Elim

! Tumnell Elsmantary

: Madora Elementary

+ Bowen Elementary

! Gilmore Lane Eim

| Minors Lane Elemmentary

! Kaleidascope Day Carg

' Norton Elementray

i Johnsontown Rd Elm

. Whester Elementary
Bellewood Schoal
Slaughter Elm

Wilder Elementary

Blue Lick Elm

Alex Kennedy Eim

Hartatern Elm

Blus Lick Elm

Kammerer Middla

Shacklette Elementary
: Bellewood Schaool

+ Brackinridge-Frankln Elementary

i Gamp Taylor Elementsry
| Bowan Elemantary

| Ganterflekd Eim

| Wheeler Elementary

1 Camp Taylor Elementary

Owerall, avery councll district is represented in this list. Each school represen|
numbar of students wha will attend, grades and additional Infe

number of

viewing the pi

!

ances is 4010 students.

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes); Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Over the years the Repartory Company has performed at schools and venues throughout metropolitan Louisville and the region. Listad below are the performance schedule for 2015-16 school year.
tative schedules the repertory company's performance at the beginning of the school year and provides details about tha

discussion.

organizations. Describe what those partners a
program/project specifically.
' The Theatre Arts Department collaborates with the Jefferson County Public Schools to
i present the performances to schools in the district. The department provides curriculum
materials so that classroom teachers may incorporate the performances into the class

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
re bringing to the relationship in general and to this

fAdditionaIIy, a number of non-profit organizations, ie.,nursing homes and residential

i treatment facilities are provided with free performances.

Page 5

Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initials ék_



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I’THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.
!

| SECTION 5 ~ PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

Column Column Cotumn
1 2 (1+2)=3
Non- Total
Program/Project Expenses Ml;:?:ﬁf:ds = Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: RentlUtiIities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials 2,961.25 2,961.25
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) $3,000.00 | 8,500.00 11,500.00
I: Small Equipment
K: Capital Equipment
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $3,000.00 (11,461.25| 14,461.25
21 % |79 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 11,461.25

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) .
11,461.25

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 27

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s initials &

I . . -



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Ponor*fType of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

N/A

(to match Program Budget Line item,
Volunteer Contribution &0Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

[ Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1 - June 30th

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7 W
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials%¥ {



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

i SECTION 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
i By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of I
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohiblt employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2.  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, naticnal origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reascnable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson, i
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee. |
|

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

| cartify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is i
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will nat be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows !
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. §further certify that | am legatly authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

; _Signature of Legal Signatory: i MM-J M—' Date: &/ J/ !@ ]

v barpara oells - Associaté Director |
Legal Signatory: (please print}); . “a ‘ooq Title: g ?
i ponsored Programs Adhin

ro (B85 23T T i - N FEaTIOTEI6GTEVITTe . edi
Phone: | Extension: Email:

Page 8
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Internal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury
- P. O. Box 2508
Date: November 16, 2005 Cincinnati, OH 45201
Person to Contact:
Sally Froehle
ID# 31-08058
UNIVERSITY-OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH Toll Free Telephone Number:
FOUNDATION INC 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. ET
1-877-829-5500

T

CONTROLLERS OFF. UNIV OF LOUISVILLE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request of October 13, 2005 regarding your tax-exempt status.

in May 1984 we issued a determination letter that recognized you as exempt from federal
income tax. Our records indicate that you are currently exempt under section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that you are also classified as a public charity under
section 509(a)3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to you are deductible under section 170 of the
Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or
gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter.

Sincerely,
Condy M- bleste st

Cigtly Westcott
Manager, EO Determinations



————

- -

\
P\’ﬁ‘? 3 SELiciaxY OF STATE OF SENTUCKY,

Y 'pﬁh ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
A VA OF
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INT. JUL 261983
1, the undersigned incorporator of University of jiﬁéﬁ/
Louisville Research Foundation, Inc., of Jefferson County, BICHTALY of grarg

Kentucky, do hereby incorporate & non-profit corporation
without capital stock or shareholders, under the provisions of
KRS 273.161 to 273.390, and for that purpose adopt the
following Articles of Incorporation.

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation is University of Louisville
Research Foundation, Inc.

ARTICLE I1I
“The period of duration of the Corporation is perpetual.
ARTICLE IIl

Any provision of thesc Articles to the contrary
notwithstanding, the Corporation shall not have any purpose or
object, nor have or exercise any power, nor engage in any
activity which in any way contravenes or is in conflict with
the provisions of Section 1 of this Article IIl of these

Articles of Incorporation.

The objects and purposes of the Corporation and the
pawers it shall have and may exercise are as follows:

1. To conduct and carry on its work, not for profit,
but exclusively for charitable, educational and scientific
purposes, in such manner that no part of its income or property
shall inure to the private benefit of any donor, director or
individual having a personal or private interest in the
activities of the Corporation and in such a manner that it
shall not directly or indirectly engage in carrying on
propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation.

2. To carry olut and support research projects,
investigations and other activities relating to educational,
scientific, literary, artistic, health care and public service

missions of the University of Louisville.

- ae

3. To promote, encourage, facilitale, foster anu
develop such projects and activities for the benefiv of Liw
students, faculty, staff and trustees of the University of
Louisville and the state as a whole.



) ~

4. To foster the transfer and development ol
technology including but not limited to development of patents
and research information useful to the public by means of
publication, commercialization, licensing, cooperative
agreements and other arrangements designed to bring new and

useful ideas to the marketplace.

5. To obtain and administer grants, contracts and
gifts in support of research, educational and public service
activities, directly or as intermediary or fiscal agent for the
University of Louisville or related ocrganizations.

6. To engage in any such other activities as, in the
opinion of the Board of Directors, may be incidental to, or in
furtherance of, or appropriate to effectuate the purposes

hereinbefore expressed.

7. To engage in any and all lawful activities or
pursuits for which a corporation may be incorporated under
Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes dealing with
nen-stock, non-profit corporations and to exercise any and all
powers that such corporation may now oI hereafter exercise,
whether or not specifically set forth herein, and insofar as
such may not be inconsistent with Section 1 hereof.

The foregoing Section shall be construed as powers, as
well as objects and purposes, and the matters expressed in each
Section shall, unless herein otherwise expressly provided, be
in no wise limited by reference to or inference from the terms
of any other Section, but shall be regarded as independent
purposes and powers, and the enumeration of specific purposes
and powers shall not be construed to limit or restrict in any
manner the general powers of the Corporation or the meaning of
the general terms used in describing any such purpose and
powers; nor shall the expression of one thing be deemed to
exclude another not expressed, although it be of like nature.

ARTICLE IV

In the event of a dissolution and liquidation the assets
of the Corporation in the process of dissolution shall be
applied and distributed as follows:

1. All liabilities and obligations of the Corporation
shall bc paid and discharged, or adequate provisions shall be
made therefor;

2. Asscts held by the Corporation upon condition
requiring return, transfer or conveyance, which condition
occurs by reason of the dissolution, shall be returned,
transferred ot conveyed in accordance with such requirements;
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3. All other ussets which are not held upon a
condition requiring return, transfer or conveyance by reason vl
dissolution, shall be transferred or conveyed to the University
of Louisville Foundation, Inc., if that organization at the
time of transfer or conveyance is described in Section
170(b)(1)(A) (other than in clauses (vii) and {viii)) and in
Section 501(c)(3) of the lnternal Revenue Code of 1954, or in
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws or,
if that organization is not (a) in existence, or (b) so
described, then to the University of Louisville, if that
organizations is described in Section 170(b){(1)(A) (other than
in clauses {vii) and {viii)) and Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or in corresponding provisions
of any subsequent Federal tax laws or, if that organization i-
not (a) in existence, or (b) so described, then to the
Commonwealth of Kentucky for charitable purposes, pursuant to 4
plan of distribution adopted as provided by law.

ARTICLE V
There shall be no members of the Corporation.
ARTICLE VI

Until otherwise changed, the registercd office of the
Corporation shall be located at the University of Louisville,
Office of Yniversity Counsel, Louisville, hentucky 4024 atid
the name of its registered agent at such widress is David I..
Baker, University Counsel.

ARTICLE VI

The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be
under the supervision, management and control of a Board of
Directors, which shall exercise the Corporation’s power and
authority. The Board of Directors shall consist of Trustees on
the Board of Trustees of the University of Louisville, and the
term of each director shall be coterminous with his or her tern
as such Trustee of the University of Louisville. The number of
directors shall be as provided in the By-Laws, bur shall not be

less than 20.

The number of directors constituting the initial Board
of Directors shall be 20 and the names and inddresses of the
persons who are to serve as initial directors are as follows:

4224 Northwestern Parkway

Mr. Norbert L. Blume
Louisville, Kentucky 40212



Mt. Daniel D. Briscoe

Mr. Robert L. Cochran

Mr. George E. Fischer

Mr. Gene P. Gardner

Mr. Kenton R. Hayes, Sr.

Madeline Maupin Hicks, D.M.D.

Mr. Trank Jemlev 171

Mr. DL Harry Jones

Mr. Samuel H. Klein

Geuwrge C. Lindauer, Ph.D.

J. Herman Mahaffey, M.D.

dr. Charles 1. McCarty

-4-

P. 0. Box 517

151 Elkhorn Court
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
University Staff Senate
University of Louisville
Louisville, Kentucky 40292

Secretary of the Governor's
Executive Cabinet ~

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Louisville Cement Company
P. 0. Box 35750
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
Hayes Utley § Associates Ins.
3923 Bardstown Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40218

Doctors Office Building
Suite 709

250 East Liberty Street
Louisville, hentucky 40200

Student Government Association
University of Louisville
Louisville, hentucky 4Glul

Jones Plastic & Enginesting
Corporation
2410 Plantside Drive

Louisville, Kentuchky 40:9%9
Bank of Louisville
Fifth and Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

University Faculty Senate
University of Louisville
Louisville, Kentucky 40292

201 Baptist East Doctors Bldg.
3950 Krespe Kay
Louisville, Kentucky 40207
BATUS lInc.

2000 Citizens Plaza

Louisville, Kentuchky 40202



Ms. Elaine M. Musselman llarris 4 Company
940 Starks Duilding
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Mr. Woodford R. Porter Porter's Funeral llome
1300 West Chestnut Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40203

Mr. Robert W. Rounsavall, Jr. Dixie Warehouse & Cartage Co.
P. 0. Box 36158
Louisville, Kentucky 40233

Mrs. Mary N. Shands 509 West Main Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Mr. Thomas C. Simens Capital llolding Corporation
- P. 0. Box 32830
Louisville, Kentucky 40232

Mr. R. Gene Swith Vice Chairman, Governor's
Executive Cabinet
Frankfort, Nentucky 40601

wr. laniel C. Ulger Jr. Citizens Fidelits Bank &
Trust Uokpany
P. 0. Bex 35000
Lovisvitle, hentudbs 250

ARTICLE VI

) The names and addresses of the sole incorporiator is

l\J]lU\«'S:

bonald C. Swain, Ph.D. o1 (ice of the Pruesident
University ol Louisville
Louisville, Kentucky 1292

ARTICLE VIII

Indemnification of directors, officers, employees and
agents of the Corporation may be as provided for in the
Bv-Laws; provided, however, such indemnification is not
otherwise in conflict with the provisions of Article 111 of

(hese Articles of Iniorporation.

ArRTEeLL X

1. The Corporation’s Articles nl Incerporation may be
amcnded in the manner provided by law.
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2. The Board of Dirvctors may adopt By-Laws for tht
forporation, and may amend such By-Llaws.

IN TESTIMONY WIEREOF, wiyﬁggs the signature of the sole
incorporator hereof on this S 7% day of™- T Lt '
A

1983,

MCCM

Donald C. Swaln

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY)
' ) §S:

COUNTY OF JEFFERSOM }

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public within and
for the State and County aforesaid, on this day appeared Donald
. Sunin and he ackhnowledged and delivered the {oregoing

[P

instrument of writing to be the Articles of lncorparation of
«aid Uarporation il to he hiec act and deed nv incorparatur
The e,

Veoe e et cepntasion wild “s.;".r«-' Ry /.f /Z;//

in TrESTINesT WHERFOY, wmitness my =ipietUie an Balaria
~iet horeynto affived in the Hrate and tounts aferesand
‘o= A/ day ol IAPEN , luks.

i .
¥ i
B

-

- ) ! 3
) 'IC— ﬂ-t‘. R }\_ /-- [ A e
Notary rublic )

This instrument was preparcd by:

tgzm«‘/.4'ziaéap/

Tiaviag 1.. Caker
Altorney at Law




ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
‘ OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273.267,
the University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc., a Kentucky
non-stock, not for profit corporation without members (the
"Corporation”) hereby adopts the following Articles of Amendment

to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is University of
Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.

SECOND: The Corporation's Articles of Incorporation
were amended by the affirmative vote of a
majority of Directors of the Corporation on
May 22, 1989, at a meeting held pursuant to
the By-laws of the Corporation as provided in

= the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act.

THIRD: Article VIII of the Corporation's Articles of
Incorporation shall read as follows:

ARTICLE VIII

Indemnification of directors, officers and .agents
of the Corporation may be as provided for in the By-Laws
effective upon filing of this Article with the Secretary
of State; provided, however, such indemnification is not
otherwise in conflict with the provisions of Article III
of these Articles of Incorpeoration, and shall not limit
liability for (a) any transaction in which .a director's
personal financial interest is in conflict with the
financial interest of the Corporation; (b} for acts or
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct, or are known to the director to be a
violation of law; or (c) or for any transaction from
which the director derives apn improper personal henefit.

) LA

Tonald C. Swain, President

Board of Diractors

University of Louisville
Research Foundation, Inc.

: RECEVED AND FILED
e & Momae
§z‘ren R. Howe DATE ARIERRECY
ssistant Secretary Tz G 3.3 407
Board of Directors . = . —
P gssrs.

University of Louisville Research Foundation,:Ing.. T
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

1 Name {85 shawn on your incoms tax relum). Namae ls required on this Ene; do not leave this fine blank.

© Buginasa name/aisrogaraad entity rame, f aifiansnt fram abiove

[:]mvmnvmmmor

the tex cisssification of the single-member ownar.
|_[7] Other (see instruztions) >

8 Checkappropriate boy for fecerl tax classification; chack only one of the following seven boxes:
[ ccomomtien  [[] 8 Cemeration [ Partnership

singla-member LLC
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S Address {rumber, sireat, and apL. or suite o))
CONTROLLER'S OFFICE - SERVICE COMPLEX BLDG.

Recuaster's rame and address {optionah

@ City, state, and ZiP coda
LOUISVILLE KY 40292

Print or type
Seewﬁemucﬂmonpagez.

7 Liet ascount number(s) here (opticnal)

w Taxpayer Identification Number (TiN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must mateh the nams given on line 1 to avoid
baclap withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
ontity, soe the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
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2. 1am not subject to backup withholding becatize: (a} 1 erm exempt from backup withholding, or () | have nit been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Servics (RS} that | am subject to baelmpwiﬂ!hclmgasaresuttofafuimmrepon all interast or dividends, or {¢) the IRS hias notifind me that | am

no longer subjoct to backup withholding; end
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4. The FATCA cocfals) entered on this form (f any) Indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct,

Certification instructions. You must cross ot llem 2 above if you

have baen notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
mortgage

because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, itemn 2 does not apply. For

intereat paid, acqulsiiion or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirament arrangement (IRA), and

ms mma than Interest and dividonds, you are not required 1o sign the certification, but you must provide your cormrect TIN. See the
onpage

u.s.m Date >
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to backup withioiting. See What Is backup withheiding? on m

By signing the filled-aut form, you:

1. that tha TiN 8 correct for
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2. Cartify thet you are not subject 1o backup withhoiding, or
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ZEAT Gompensation of Officers, Directors, 1ruaiees, Key Employees, Highest Gompensated Employees, and
Contractors

Check if Scheduls O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart V8 . . . .\ - o . . - . . . . []
Section A. _Offioers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employess
Ta Complate this table far ail persons reqguired 10 be fisted. Hmﬂmpemﬁonmrmecafeﬂdarmerﬁmgwiﬂaorwﬂhinm
organization's tax year.

* List alf of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or arganizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0~ in columns {D}, (E), and (F) if o compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization’s curvent key smployees, if any. See Inatructions for definition of "key employse.”

* List the organizatior's five ourrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trusiee, or kay employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form We2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1009-MISC) of more than §100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

= List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employses who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s farmer directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the
argantzation, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organtzation and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustess or directors; Institutionai trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons,

O Check this box if neither the argenization ner any related organization compansated any current officer, director, or trustss.
{c}
™ i ™ ® )
Name and Title &"m&“ﬁ Reportable Reportable Estimated
officer wnd & direstorftrustos) cam;;;;aﬁm from| am af
g ? g éi g‘ the orgontzaton compensation
caganization | (W-2/1000-MISC) fram the
é (W-211008-MISC) CrganizAtion
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H erostions
]
{1} RON BUTT 0.5
CHAIR 0.5 v v ¢ 0 0
_12) JONATHAN BLUE _ 0.5
VICE CHAIR 0 v v 9 o o
_{8) DR. JAMES R. RAMSEY 0.5 :
PRESIDENT Wws | v v 0 328,362 43,3089
_{4) DR, SHIRLEY WALLIKNGANZ 9.5
VICE PRESIDENT 39 v v 0 332,886 84,071 <
{5 DR, WILLIAM PIERCE 0.5
VICE PRESIDENT 48 v ¥ 0 344,672 45490
{6) MICHAEL J. CURTIN 0.5
VICE PRESIDENT (TO 8/31/2013) 385 v v Q 221,938 30,648
(7} SUSAN |. HOWARTH G5
VICE PRESIDENT (FROM 9/1/2013) 495 < v 0 186,179 27,548
{8) EMILY BINGHAM 0.5
SECRETARY 0 v v 0 0 ¢
{6 GR. DAVID DUNN 0.5
VICE PRESIDENT ' 485 | ¥ i 0 1,050,920 9780 +”
{10} MARIE ABRAMS 0.5
DIRECTOR 05 | v 0 9 0
{11}ROBERT P HENSON, JR 0.5
DIRECTOR 05 ¥ 0 0 ]
[12)LAURENCE BENZ 05
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 [}
149} STEPHEN PAUL CAMPBELL 05
DIRECTOR [ v 0 0 0
{4 KEVIN COSBY 0.5
DIRECTOR 0 v
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REAFFIRMATION OF COMMITMENT
To EQUAL EDUCATIONAL & EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The University Louisville is committed to and will provide equality of educational and employment opportunity for all persons
regardless of race, sex, age, color, national origin, ethnicity, creed, religion, disability, sexual orientation, gender, marital
status, pregnancy, veteran status, or political affiliation ~ except where sex, age, or ability represent bona fide educational or
employment gualifications or where marital or veteran status are statutorily defined eligibility criteria for Federal or State
benefit programs. Further, the university seeks to promote campus diversity by enrolling and employing a larger number of
minorities and wormen where these groups have historically been and continue 1o be under-represented within the university
in relation to availabifity and may extend preference in initial employment to such individuals among substantially equally
qualified candidates, as well as to veterans.

This affirmation is published in accordance with 41 CFR 60 and is in keeping with Title Vil & Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, as amended; Executive Order 11246; the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; the Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance
Act of 1974; the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1988 and Kentucky Statutes. The university aims to achieve, within all areas of
the university community, a diverse student body, faculty, and staff capable of providing for exceflence in the education of its
students and for the enrichment of the university community,

STAYEMENT ON DIVERSITY IN THE UNIVERSTTY COMMUNITY

The University of Louisville strives to foster and sustain an environment of inclusiveness that empowers us all to achieve our
highest patential without fear of prejudice or bias. - We commit ourseives to building an exemplary educational community
that offers a nurturing and challenging intellectual climate, a respect for the spectrum of human diversity, and a genuine
understanding of the many differences-including race, ethnicity, gender, gender identity, sexval orientation, age,
socioeconomic status, disability, religion, national origin or military status-that enrich a vibrant metropolitan research
university, We expect every member of our academic family to embrace the underlying values of this vision and to
demonstrate a strong commitment to atiracting, retaining and supporting students, faculty and staff who reflect the diversity
of our larger society.

UntawruL HARASSMENT, PERSONAL DISCRIMINATION, AND RETALIATION

The University of Loulsville's Discriminatory Harassment Policy reflects the commitment to maintain a community that is free
from harassment of any kind, Harassment of any kind is not acceptable at the university. 11 is inconsistent with the university's
commitment to excellence and respect for all individuals. The university is also committed to protecting the academic freedom
and freedom of expression of all members of the university community. Academic freedom and freedom of expression
includes, but is not limited to, the expression of ideas, however controversial, in the classroom, residence hall, and in keeping
with different responsibilities, in work places elsewhere in the university community. The University of Louisville strives to
provide equal employment opportunity on the basis of merit and without unlawful discrimination in terms of age, color,
disability status, national origin, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, or disability of an otherwise qualified individual, In
addition, the university prohibits job discrimination of Vietnam era veterans, qualified speciat disabled veterans, recently
separated veterans, and other protected veterans The university shall make every reasonable effort to select all staff from
applicant pools which are representative of the labor market In terms of sex, disability, minority, and veteran status.
Furthermare, the university shall not subject employees to unlawful discrimination in terms of compensation, benafits, and/for
working conditions.

For more information concerning ways in which our multicultural leaming community may be nurtured and protected or
complaint resolution procedures, contact the Office of Student Affairs, the Office of Human Resources, or the Office of Diversity.
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KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE
FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT

This Facility Lease Agreement (this “Agreement™), dated as of January 13, 2016, is by
and between the Kentucky Center for African American Heritage, with its principle address at
1701 West Muhammad Ali Boulevard, Louisville, Kentucky 40203 (“*KCAAH”) and the
undersigned lessee (the “Lessee™) as more specifically identified on the Facility Use Annex
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1 (the “Facility Use Annex”).

WHEREAS, KCAAH has certain facilities available for temporary lease including, but
not limited to, the Great Hall, Great Hall Overlook Rotunda, Great Hall Gallery, Pavilion Lobby,
and Pavilion Lecture Gallery.

WHEREAS, the Lessee desires to lease the facility or facilities indicated on the Facility
Use Annex (collectively, the “Facility™) and KCAAH desires to lease the Facility to the Lessee,
on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits and covenants contained
herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Lesse of the Facility, The Lessee hereby leases from KCAAH the Facility
during the date(s) and time(s) set forth in the Facility Use Annex (the “Lease Term”). The
Lessee has the right to use the Facility for the limited purpose described in the Facility Use
Annex. The Lessee has the right of ingress and egress for itself, its employees, agents and guests
to the Facility through public halls, corridors and grounds subject at all times to compliance with
this Agreement. Lessee may have access to the Facility for up to four hours prior to the
beginning Lease Term for set-up and other preparation unless otherwise noted on the Facility
Use Annex. Guests of Lessee shall not have access to the Facility until the Lease Term.

a. Pavtime Facility Use. The Lessee will have shared access to the Great
Hall and Main Lobby with the general public unless otherwise noted on the Facility Use Annex.
Standard admission fees are not included in the Rent (as defined below). Daytime use of the
Facility may begin no earlier than 8:00 a.m. and last no longer than 5:00 p.m. during the Lease
Term and shall consist of up to a four (4) hour block of time unless otherwise agreed to by
KCAAH and set forth on the Facility Use Annex.

b. Evening Facility Use. The Lessee shall only have access to the Facility
as set forth on the Facility Use Annex and to no other areas of the premises. Evening use of the
Facility may begin no earlier than; (i} 5:30 p.m. In any event evening use of the Facility shall
last no longer than 11190 p-m. during the Lease Term and shall consist of up to a four (4)

Lessee’s Initials M‘ / KCAAH’s Initials
_ -1-

Revised: 05/30/2012
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hour block of time unless otherwise agreed to by KCAAH and set forth on the Facility Use
Annex.

c. Overtime. With the prior written consent of KCAAH, an event at the
Facility may go longer than the time in the Lease Term, however, Lessee will be charged
$200.00 per hour, or portion thereof, in which the event goes over the Lease Term.

2. Rent, Payment Schedule, Security Deposit. Support Charges and Final
Billing, All sums due and payable to KCAAH under this Agreement shail be paid in United

States funds by credit card, check, money order, cashier's check or as otherwise approved by
KCAAH.

a. Rent. The Rent that the Lessee shall pay KCAAH for the Facility is set
forth on the Facility Use Annex (the “Rent™), '

b. Payment Schedule. The Rent, including applicable taxes, if any, that the
Lessee shall pay KCAAH for the lease of the Facility and other charges and expenses are
specified on the Facility Use Annex form. All sums shall be due and payable as defined in the
payment schedule set forth on the Facility Use Annex (the “Payment Schedule™).

c. Security Deposit. A [$600] security deposit is required to lease the
Facility unless otherwise waived by KCAAH in writing (the “Security Deposit™). The Security
Deposit is due and payable as set forth on the Payment Schedule. If after the Lease Term no
damage or breakage beyond normal wear and tear occurs to the Facility as determined by
KCAAH, the Security Deposit will be refunded. KCAAH reserves the right to utilize the
Security Deposit, or any portions thereof, to take care of unusual cleaning problems or damages
as a result of Lessees lease of the Facility. An explanation of the withheld Security Deposit will
be provided to the Lessee along with refund of any remaining portion of the Security Deposit
within fourteen (14) days following the Lease term. The three hundred dollars ($300) of the
$600 will be retained by KCAAH as cleaning expenses. Cleaning expenses or damage in excess
of the Security Deposit will be billed to the Lessee with an explanation of such extra charges.

d. Support Charges. Upon the mutual agreement of KCAAH and the
Lessee, KCAAH shall provide additional support services, personnel and’or utilities. The
applicable rates for support services, personnel and utilities are those are set forth on KCAAH’s
Personnel & Utility Services Rate Schedule a current copy of which is available upon request.
These and any other applicable charges shall be listed on the invoice.

3. Billing Policies.

2. initial Payment. One hundred (100%) of the Rent and other Facility
lease amounts set forth in the in the Facility Use Annex will be due immediately upon execution of this
Agreement by the Lbssie KCAAH will not consider this Agreement as being confirmed and in

Lessee’s Inltlals “5 'y L KCAAH’s Initials
2.
Revised: 05/30/2012
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full force and effect unless and until KCAAH has received a signed copy of this Agreement with
the required Payment. KCAAH will mail or email to the Lessee a final confirmation notice to
the ‘address set forth on the Facility Use Annex upon receipt of an executed version of this
Agreement and the Initial Payment. If KCAAH has not received the required Initial Payment as
specified herein, KCAAH may, at its sole option consider this Agreement null and void.

b. Remaining Paymeats. All remaining payments as set forth in the Facility
Use Annex are due three (30) days prior to the Lease Term.

c. Finzl Settlement. A final invoice shall be issued by KCAAH and shall
incorporate all Rent and other charges. KCAAH must receive payment in full for the undisputed
balance of the final invoice at least three (30) days prior to the planned event at the Facility.
That date shall be considered the date of final settlernent. Unpaid, undisputed - balances are
subject to a finance charge of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month, or partion thereof, in
which such balances are not paid.

Bounced or Returned Checks. If a personal or company check used to
make any payment to KCAAH bounces or is returned for insufficient funds or otherwise,
KCAAH may charge the Lessee a $50.00 fee for each time the check bounces or is otherwise
returned. If a Lessee’s check bounces or is otherwise returned, KCAAH may immediately
cancel this Agreement pursuant to Section 3(f).

e Termination. If any sums are not received as set forth in the Payment
Schedule, KCAAH reserves the right to cancel this Agreement. In the event of cancellation by
KCAAH due to Lessee’s failure to timely pay, the Lessee shall have no right to use the Facility
and shall forfeit all fees and deposits paid up to the effective date of termination as liquidated
damages,

4. KCAAH Zogos or Imapes. The use of logos, images or other copyrighted or
trademarked material of the African-American Heritage Foundation, KCAAH or the Facility is
strictly prohibited without the express written permission of KCAAH or such other required
parties, as applicable. This Agreement grants no license in the use of such logos, images or other
materials for any purpose including invitations, programs, postcards or other promotional
material for the event planned at the Facility. Use of such logos, images or other materials may
subject the Lessee to legal action.

5. Inappropriate Conduct. The conduct of the Lessee and its guests at the Facility
shall at all times be consistent with the high quality, unigueness and value of the Facility
surroundings. At KCAAH’s sole discretion, security personnel may remove any person creating
a nuisance, acting in an abusive or threatening manner, or endangering other guests, themselves,
or the physical envlmmsnent of the Facility.

Lessee’s Initials KCAAH’s Initials
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6. Permits and Taxes. The Lessee is responsible for obtaining all permits, licenses.
and union and trade organization clearances required by law or otherwise for Lessee’s use of the
Facility. The Lessee is also responsible for the payment of all taxes, fees and charges required
by any legal authority associated with its use of the Facility.

7. Capacity. Room capacities for the Facility are set according to applicable fire
codes. Lessee will adhere to the capacities predetermined by KCAAH., KCAAH reserves the
right to turn away Lessee’s guests at the door if the predetermined capacity has been exceeded.

8. Da:nage to Facility. The Lessee is entirely responsible for damage to the Facility
caused by the Lessee or its employees, agents or guests during the Lease Term. The Lessee shall
have the ability to inspect the Facility or its surrounding areas prior to the Lease Term and also
no later than forty-eight (48) hours after the Lease Term. The Lessee shall make KCAAH aware
of any damage to the Facility or the surrounding area noticed during its inspection prior to the
Lease Term. KCAAH shall inspect the Facility and the surrounding area afier the Lease Term to
determine if any damage was sustained as a result of Lessee’s occupancy. If KCAAH
determines that damaged was sustained to the Facility or the surrounding area, KCAAH shall
notify the Lessee the nature and extent of such damage and repair the damage at the Lessee’s
cost and expense.

9, Discrimination. The Lessee shall not discriminate against any person at the
Facility sex, race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, disability or sexual orientation. The
Lessee shall not directly or indirectly display, circulate, publicize or mail any advertisement,
notice or communication that states or implies that the Facility or any service at the Facility will
be refused or restricted due to discrimination.

10.  Insurance. As needed, the Lessee shall procure and maintain throughout the
Lease Term, unless otherwise agreed to by KCAAH, commercial generally liability insurance
including (i) premises/operations; (2) products/completed operations hazard; (iii) broad form
contractual; and (iv) personal injury. This general liability insurance shall cover occurrences in
or on any part of the Facility and appurtenant lands owned by KCAAH with limits of liability of
not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits for bodily injury and property damage, A
certificate of insurance that complies with this Agreement in the form acceptable to KCAAH
shall be provided to KCAAH fifteen (15) days prior to the lease of the Facility. The insurance
policy shall name KCAAH as an additional insured and provide that the policies may not be
canceled or materially altered until at least fifteen (15) days prior written notice has been given
to KCAAH. The insurance carriers providing such insurance shall have an A.M. Best’s rating of
A- or better and shall be authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

11.  Facility Operational Lease Policy. The KCAAH Facility Operational Lease
Policy (the “Policy”) as agtached hereto as Exhibit 2, or as may be subsequently amended, is

hereby incorporated injg this Agreement and is fully binding. The Policy in effect as of the
Lessee’s Initials Z\_,g N KCAAH’s Initials ___
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Lease Term shall prevail. Any breach of any term or provision of the Policy by the Lessee, or
any party operating under the Lessee’s control, shall be considered a breach of this Agreement.

12,  -Fagility YUse Rules. In addition to the requirements set forth in the Policy, the
Lessee shall abide by the following Facility use rules. KCAAH does not permit smoking in the
Facility. Smoking is permitted outside of the Facility only. Lessee and its guests shall fully
abide by the KCAAH Acceptable Use Policy for Internet Access at the Facility as attached
hereto as Exhibit 3 or as such policy may be subsequently amended and in effect as of the
applicable Lease Term. KCAAH prohibits fund raising within the Facility by its lessees for the
benefit of other eleemosynary organizations. The Facility may not be used by political advocacy
groups because of KCAAH's 501(c)(3) status. Non-profit groups must provide proof of non-
profit status in order to receive any applicable discount. Background music, other entertainment
and lighting are each subject to KCAAH’s prior approval. Lessee may not move, alter, or
otherwise change any exhibit, artifact or display in place at the time of the Lease Term. If
candles are being used in the Facility, the flame must be contained by the candle container.
Nails, tacks, screws, tape or other iasteners or adhesives may not be used at the Facility.
The use of flower petals, glitter, confetti, tinsel, rice or birdseed is strictly prohibited at the
Facility, Helium balloons are not permitted at the Facility. The use of non-helium balloons is
prohibited. If the Lessee fails to abide by any of the foregoing prohibition on the use of any
prohibited item, KCAAH may impose an additional cleaning fee to cover the extra cleaning time
need in relation to the use of any prohibited item. KCAAH will bill the Lessee for the additional
cleaning fee following the Lease Term and Lessee hereby agrees to pay such additional fee.

13.  Security. KCAAH maintains twenty-four (24) hour electronic monitoring
building security at the Facility. The Lessee is responsible for event security services securing
the Facility and surrounding areas during the entirc Lease Term if needed and noted. The Lessee
is responsible for all cost associated with event security services. A minimum level of event
security will be determined and mutually agreed to by the Lessee and the KCAAH. The event
security service provided must be approved in advance by the KCAAH. The Lessee shall provide
the KCAAH a detailed breakdown of event security plans, as well as provide a facility security
walk-through prior to execution of event.

15. Rental Items Brought to the Facility; Deliveries, If the use of items not
otherwise provided by the Exclusive Services is allowed by KCAAH, placement, set-up and
removal of all rental items such as tables and chairs, special linens or audio-visual equipment not
owned by KCAAH are the complete responsibility of the Lessee. KCAAH can provide
assistants to the Lessee for placement, set-up, breakdown, and removal of designated rental
items, upon request, at a minimal cost. KCAAH has a limited amount of tables and chairs that
may be used by Lessee, upon request, at a minimal cost. The value of any missing or damaged
items will be deducted from the Security Deposit. AN deliveries of equipment, supplies,
materials, etc. are to be approved and prearranged with KCAAH. KCAAH is not responsible for

storing any of the L gibe’s belongings before or following the Lease Term unless otherwise
Lessee’s Initials Jy N/ KCAAH's Initials
-5-
Revised: 05/30/2012



KENTUEKY
CENTER

=

AFRICAN
AMERICAN
HERITAGE

noted. All materials, including all packaging materials, are to be removed from the Facility and
its surrounding areas immediately following the Lease Term.

. 16. Food and Beverages, All food and beverages, including but not limited to
alcohol, served in the Facility must be provided by a vendor previously approved by KCAAH
(the “Approved Vendor”). No food or beverages of any kind are to be brought into the Facility
by the Lessee or their guest, without the prior written approval of KCAAH. Absolutely no
elcohol may be given or otherwise provided o an Approved Vendor by the Lessee to be served
al the facility. With the prior written approval of KCAAH, Lessee may use a vendor other than
the Approved Vendors; however, the Lessee will be charged $200.00 for each non-approved
vendor used by Lessee. Vendors used by Lessee other than the Approved Vendors are still
subject to the 15% gross sales fee remitted to the KCAAH. Neither the Lessee not their guests
may bring their own alcohol into the Facility or take alcohol out of the Facility, Only an
Approved alcohol Vendor may serve or transport alcohol. Self-service bars and/or beer kegs are
not allowed at the Facility. If the Lease Term is two hours in length the bar service must
conclude at least fifteen minutes prior to the end of the event. If the Lease Term is four hours in
length or more, bar service must conclude at least thirty minutes prior to the end of the event.

17.  Utilities. Rent includes lighting and heating or air conditioning in the Facility
during the Lease Term and during the agreed upon times for set-up and break-down set forth in
the Facility Use Annex, if any. Lighting and heating or air conditioning in the Facility requested
beyond the Lease Term and any agreed upon times, may be provided through mutual agreement
of KCAAH and Lessee at the applicable hourly, or portion thereof, rate on the utility service rate
schedule set forth on the Facility Use Annex. Exhibits, displays, productions or performances
that require utility service beyond the normal service to the Facility are provided may be
provided at the rate mutually agreed to by KCAAH and Lessee.

18.  Copyrighted or Trademarked Material. Lessee hereby warrants that no artistic
work or other property protected by copyright will be performed, produced, exhibited or used,
nor will the name of any entity protected by trademark be reproduced, exhibited or used during
Lessee’s use of the Facility, unless Lessee has obtained express written permission and license
from the copyright or trademark holder. Lessee covenants to strictly comply with all laws
respecting copyright and trademarks and warrants that it will not infringe any related statutory,
common law or other rights of any person during its use of the Facility. Lessee is responsible for
remitting payment to appropriate agencies for use of copyrighted materials. Lessee will
indemnify and hold KCAAH and its directors, officers, agents and employees harmless from alf
liability, costs and claims, losses andor damages (including court costs and attorney’s fees) with
respect to, or relating from, such copyright or trademark rights.

19. Hazardous Property. Lessee shall be prohibited from bringing to the Facility
any exhibit, equipment, vehicle or other material KCAAH determines to be dangerous to
persons, property or any part of the Facility.

Lessee’s Initials KCAAH’s Tnitials
-6-
Revised: 05/30/2012



% F"'“?
# {-"-

X SN |
4Dy
KENTUGKY

GENTLR
AFRIGAN
AMERICAN
HERITAGE

20. Threats. KCAAH may have to evacuate the Facility upon a threat or other
promise of imminent danger to the Facility or to its occupants. KCAAH shall not be responsible
for termination or interruption of any program or event arising from information possessed or
threat received by KCAAH concerning an imminent danger to any part of the Facility or any of
its occupants except pro-rata return of Rent paid for the period Lessee is denied access to the
Facility. )

21,  Control of the Fgeility. KCAAH manages the operations of the Facility.
KCAAH may use any part of the Facility at any time provided that such use does not
unreasonably interfere with the Lessee’s use of the Facility contemplated herein. KCAAH may
remove any person during the Lease Term who KCAAH believes is disrupting or obstructing the
proper operation and management of the Facility.

22. Americans with Disabilities Act. Concerning the Americans with Disabilities
Act and all regulations promulgated thereunder, KCAAH shall be responsible for the permanent
Facility access accommodations including, but not limited to, wheelchair ramps, elevator
standards, door width standards and restroom accessibility. The Lessee shall be responsible for
non-permanent accessibility requirements including, but not limited to, auxiliary aids for the
visually impaired, hearing impaired and mobility impaired and meeting room seating
arrangerments.

23.  Facility Holdover and Property Storage. The Lessee is liable for any claim

and/or damage, including but not limited to, rents or costs associated with infringement on the
rights of other lessees resulting from its failure to surrender the Facility at the end of the Lease
Term. Should the Lessee fail to surrender the Facility; (i) the Lessee shall pay to KCAAH the
customary rate for the Facility involved; and (ii) KCAAH shall remove all the Lessee’s effects
from the Facility and treat the same as abandoned. All storage, if required, shall be at the cost,
expense and risk of the Lessee.

24.  Default by Lessee. The Lessee is in default of this Agreement if the Lessee: (i)
fails to pay any amounts due KCAAH pursuant to this Agreement; (ii) breaches any provision of
this Agreement; (iii) violates any applicable laws during the Lease Term; or (iv) becomes
bankrupt, makes an assignment for the benefit of credits, is unable to pay its bills as they become
due or ceases doing business. Should the Lessee default under this Agreement, KCAAH may:
(a) declare the entire Rent for the Lease Term due and payable; (b) give notice of termination
with twenty-four (24) hours for the Lessee to resolve or begin to resolve any alleged default to
the satisfaction of KCAAH; and/or (c) seek other remedies available at law or equity. No notice
of termination provided pursuant to this Section shall relieve any breach of this Agreement.
After termination, the relation between KCAAH and the Lessee shall be the same as if the Lease
Term fully expired and KCAAH shall retake possession of the Facility and the Lessee shall pay
the full amount of Ren/dbe under this Agreement together with all other costs, expenses and

Lessee’s Initials __ | ) KCAAH’s Initials
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damages incurred by KCAAH as a result of the breach of this Agreement. The use of any partial
or single remedy shall not prevent KCAAH from using any other remedy available to it.

25.  DEefault by KCAA¥, KCAAH is in default of this Agreement if KCAAH: (i)
fails to provide the Facility on the Lease Term; (i) breaches any material provision of this
Agreement; or (iii) ceases doing business, Should KCAAH default under this Agreement, the
Lessee may: (&) receive the unearned rent paid to KCAAH under this Agreement; (b) give notice
of termination with twenty-four (24) hours for KCAAH to respond to any alleged default; (c)
seek other remedies available at law or equity. No notice of termination provided pursuant to
this Section shall relieve any breach of this Agreement.

26. Cancellation Damages. If the Lessee reduces or otherwise cancels the Facility or
the Lease Term, the Lessee shall lose their [00% deposit.

27.  Indemnification, Lessce hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
KCAAH as well as its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives and guests
(collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”} from and against any and all actions, claims suits,
losses, damages, obligations, liabilities andfor expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
court costs) of every kind whatsoever which may arise in whole or in part, directly or indirectly,
form or be connected with: (i) any accident occurrence, injury to persons or property which may
occur, be caused by, or be connected with, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, the lease of
‘the Facility by the Lessee; or (ii) the breach of any covenant or agreement of Lessee contained in
this Agreement, If Lessee fails to promptly assume or at any time to vigorously defend any
action, claim, suit or proceeding relating to the foregoing indemnities, the Indemnified Party
may, but are not obligated to, defend the action in the manner it or they deem appropriate, and
Lessee shall pay to the appropriate party any amount incurred, which shall include, for this
purpose, any settlement incurred or agreed to by the Indemnified Party as well as all reasonable
legal fees and costs incurred. The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or
earlier termination of this Agreement.

28.  Liability. Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement to the contrary, the
Lessee shall be liable for the negligent or willful acts or omissions of its employees, directors,
officers, agents, invitees, contractors or others acting on its behalf or within its authority.

29. Collateral Contracts. The Lessee shall be responsible for all other contracts,
obligations and expenditures made in connection with its use of the Facility. By way of
illustration and not limitation, these contracts may include entertainment, catering, fees, licenses,
insurance, special furnishings, decoration, staffing, etc,

30. Attorney’s Fees. In any action to construe or enforce the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, the preygiling party (as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction, if

Lessee's Initials KCAAH’s Initials -
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necessary) in such action and in any appeals taken therefore, shall be entitled to recover its
reasonable attorneys’ and court fees and costs.

31.  Parking. KCAAH has 185 parking spots available. This indemnity shall be
effective as to any loss or damage arising from parking services offered at the Facility by the
Lessee, volunteers, third parties or any agent, employee or invitee of the Lessee.

32.  Unavailability of Facility (Force Majeure). In the event that (i) the Facility is

not available for occupancy during the Lease Term due to fire, casualty, tornado, flood, war; acts
of terrorism, acts of God, national emergency, riots, governmental action or directives; or (ii) all
practical use of the Facility by Lessee is prevented by labor strikes against KCAAH (but not
labor strikes against the Lesses or against any person admitted to the Facility by the Lessee) then
KCAAH or the Lessee may cancel this Agreement upon written notice to the other. In such
event, neither party shall have any claim against the other by reason of the cancellation. In the
event of interruptions due to such unavailability, the Lessee shall be liable only for the earned
portion of the Rent and any additional charges otherwise due under this Agreement. Deposits
received in excess of the amount due shall be returned to the Lessee.

33. Amendment. No change, modification, addition or amendment of this
Agreement shall be enforceable unless in writing and signed by the party against whom
enforcement it sought.

34.  Waiver. No waiver by either party of any default shall operate as a waiver of any
other def'ault, or the same default on a future occasion. No delay or omission by either party in
exercising any right or remedy shall operate as a waiver thereof and no single or pamal exercise
of a right or remedy shall preclude any other or future exercise thereof, of the exercise of any
other right or remedy.

35.  Assignment. Neither party may assign any of its rights or obligations under this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.

36. ° Entire Agreemeat. This Agreement and its attached Exhibits constitute the
entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior and other understandings with
respect to the subject matter hereof.

37.  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is declared void or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall remain in full
force and effect.

38. Goverming Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws f the Commonwealth of Kentucky, without regard to or application of

its conflict of law pr{
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39. Notices. Any notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement
shall be deemed sufficiently given for all purposes if sent by electronic mail or facsimile
transmission with return acknowledgement by the receiving party or by certified mail, return
receipt requested to the address of KCAAH shown above or the address of the Lessee set forth
on the Facility Use Annex.

40.  Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure
to the benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and permitted
assigns.

41.  Countervarts and Order of Precedence. This Agreement may be executed in
any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument. If there are any conflicts between the Sections of this
Agreement and any Exhibit, the Sections of this Agreement shal! control.

42. Time is of the Esserce. All times specified in this Agreement for the
performance of the obligations of the parties shall be deemed of the essence.

43.  Headings and Captions. The headings and captions of this Agreement have
been included solely for convenience of reference and shall in no way define, limit or describe
any of the provisions of this Agreement.

44.  Warranties of Authority. The persons signing this Agreement on behalf of
KCAAH and the Lessee, respectively, warrant that: (i) they are authorized to execute this
Agreement on behalf of KCAAH and the Lessee; (ii) they have the authority to bind KCAAH
and Lessee to this Agreement; and (jii) this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding
obligation of the KCAAH and Lessee, enforceable against each in accordance with its terms.

45. Clean-up Plans and Procedures. Lessee holding events on the KCAAH property,
are responsible for clean-up and removal of debris from the area and all adjacent property
affected, including parking lot, sidewalks, and yards, breaking down and stacking all tables and
chairs. (Note: nothing is to be stacked against any walls) Failure to provide clean-up plans
could result in a proportional or complete loss of Security Deposit (sees item number 2, sub-
section C — Security Deposit).

Lessee’s Initia!sﬁi l ;‘2 KCAAH's Initials
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IN WITNESS WHEREOFT, the parties have executed this Agreement through their duly
authorized signatories as of the date first set forth above.

LESSEE: KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN
AMERICAN HERITAGE:
/{ ‘E’ !t’i’TT DL ;’L iﬁ/U By:
Name: ' ";;- fy"" / ';?7"“‘- Name: Hosea Mitchell
. £ v-d;’ : _.[ ; A ,r -f’ . . )
Title: __; J_J P Al ﬂ-,-,@ Title: Chief Operating Officer

Date: _//,gﬁ'//g o

Lessee’s Initials _f t E‘g’l}i,, KCAAH’s Initials
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1. Lessee Information:

2 Brief description of the Event to be held at the Facility:

EXHIBIT 1

FACILITY USE ANNEX

Name:

Address:

Telephone #:
Facsimile #:
E-Mail:

Department

Attn: Nefertiti Burton
2314 S. Floyd Street
Louisville, KY 40292
502-852-8576
N/A
ncburt014z louisville.edu

Uriversity of Louisville Theatre Arts Department:
The Repertory Company; 40" Anniversary Commemoration Reception
3. Facility and Lease Term:

o
h‘! _,.
il
E? wﬁ
e
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University of Louisville Arts

Day/Date Start/End Time Location Function # of Guests " Rent
Sat. June 18, 6:00 pm.— | Brown— Anniversary 350 $2500.00
2016 10:00 p.m. Forman Great | Reception

Hall
Special
Promotional | ($1250.00)
Discount
(50%)
Sub-Total Rent $1250.00
Total Rent $1250.00
4. Other charges and descriptions:
Other charges and descriptions Amount
Security Deposit ($600.00-$300.00 waived; $300.00
$300.00 retained for cleaning fee)
Lessee’s Initials'! KCAAH’s Initials
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

General Information

Organization Number 0180002
Name UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit

N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 7/26/1983

Organization Date 7/26/1983

Last Annual Report 3/8/2016

Principal Office UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
OFFICE OF UNIVERSITY COUNSEL
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Registered Agent LESLIE C, STROHM
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
2301 S. THIRD STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Current Officers

Chairman Ron Butt

President James R Ramsey

Vice Chairman Jonathan Blue

Secretary Pamela Feldhoff

Treasurer Emily Bingham

Director Neville Pinto

Director William Pierce

Director Harlan Sands

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director MR DANIEL D BRISCOE
Director MR ROBERT L. COCHRAN
Director MR GEORGE E FISCHER
Director MR GENE P GARDNER
Director LNORBERT L. BLUME
Incorporator DONALD C SWAIN PHD

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents, Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 3/8/2016 ‘ 1 page PDFE

https:/app.sos.ky.govitshow/( S({3uyySbmagiqd51gkfScetz4qgb))/default. aspx?path=fisearch&id=01800028.ct=09&cs= 09993
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Annual Report

Registered Agent
name/address change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Amendment

Annual Report

Stat t of Change

Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report

Statement of Change

Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names

Activity History

Filing
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5/8/2015
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6/30/2014
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2/28/2012
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Annual report 10:27:50 AM  10:27:50 AM
Y, Y,
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N
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Annual report 4/11/2005 4/11/2005
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments ;/ég/tzthEM 1/10/2005
Annual report 4/7/2004 4/7/2004

Registered agent address change g/glzzgngM 5/8/2002
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University of Louisville
Research Foundation
Board of Directors
2015-16

Marie Abrams
Length of Service: 1992 — 2009; July 1 2010 - present
Term Expires: June 30, 2016

Victoria Allen, Student Constituency Representative
Length of Service: May 10, 2015 - present
Term Expires: May 14, 2016

Robert P. Benson, Jr., J.D.
Length of Service: July 1, 1992 — June 30, 1994; July 26, 2013 — present
Term Expires: June 30, 2019

Larry Benz, DPT
Length of Service: July 29, 2011 - present
Term Expires: June 30, 2021

Emily Bingham, Ph.D., Treasurer
Length of Service: February 21, 2013 - present
Term Expires: June 30, 2019

Jonathan Blue, Vice Chair
Length of Service: June 21, 2006 - present
Term Expires: June 30, 2020

Ron Butt, C.F.P., Chairman
Length of Service: July 1, 2006 — present
Term Expires: June 30, 2018

Steve Campbell
Length of Service: June 26, 2013 — present
Term Expires: June 30, 2019

Pamela Feldhoff, Ph.D., Faculty Constituency Representative, Secretary
Length of Service: August 30, 2014 — present
Term Expires August 30, 2016



Craig Greenberg, J.D.
Length of Service: August 1, 2014 — present
Term Expires: June 30, 2020

Douglas Hall
Length of Service: February 20, 2013 - present
Term Expires: June 30, 2016

Larry Hayes
Length of Service: July 1, 2015 — present
Term Expires: June 30, 2021

Bruce Henderson, M.S.
Length of Service: July 29, 2011 — present
Term Expires: June 30, 2017

Robert Curtis Hughes, M.D.
Length of Service: July 27, 2005 —~ present
Term Expires: June 30, 2017

Angela Lewis-Klein, Staff Constituency Representative
Length of Service: May 2013 - present
Term Expires: June 30, 2016

Brucie Moore, J.D.
Length of Service: July 3, 2008 - present
Term Expires: June 30, 2020

Mitchell Payne, Chief Business Officer
Willlam Pierce, Vice President
Neville Pinto, Vice President

Jody Prather, M.D,
Length of Service: July 25, 2012 — present
Term Expires: June 30, 2018

James R. Ramsey, President
Harlan Sands, Assistant Treasurer and CFO

William Summers
Length of Service: October 21, 2015 — present
Term Expires: June 30, 2018



Helton, Jessamzn

From: clestine. lanier@louisville.edu

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 12:32 PM

To: Oliver, Allison N; clestine.lanier@louisville.edu
Cc: Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: UofL Research Information

The information appearing on the website does not include “term limits”, only, when their term expires. They can be
reappointed by the governor, therefore they are not prohibited from serving more than one term. If you look at the list,
there are a couple of individuals who have been reappointed.

Hopefuily, that clarifies the information you have.
Clest

From: Oliver, Allison N [mailto:Allison.Oliver@louisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 12:25 PM

To: clestine.lanier@louisville.edu

Cc: Helton, Jessamyn <Jessamyn.Helton@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: Uofl Research Information

importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Please provide the term limits for the board members if any.

Allison N. Oliver
Administrative Clerk

District 6

David A. James, Councilman
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1106
allison.oliver@louisvilleky.gov

From: Helton, Jessamyn

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 12:24 PM
To: Oliver, Allison N

Subject: RE: UofL Research Information

I just need to know one last thing and that is, the term limits, if any, for the board members.

Jess Helton
Info Systems Coordinator/Assistant Clerk



Louisville Metro Council

601 West Jefferson Street, 1st Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Phone - 502-574-2704

Fax - 502-574-3363

email -jessamyn.helton@louisvilleky.qov

For your convenience the Metro Council Clerk’s Office has a website! Click on this link

http://www.louisvilleky.gov/MetroCouncil/Clerk/ to access Metro Government Approved Ordinances and Resolutions, Council and
Committee Agendas, Metro Code of Ordinances and more.

From: Oliver, Allison N

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: FW: UofL Research Information
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Mrs. Jess,

Here is the information that you requested from UofL. Please let me know if it is correct, or if additional information is
needed. Thank you!

Allison N. Oliver
Administrative Clerk

District 6

David A. James, Councilman
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1106
allison.cliver@louisvilleky.gov

From: clestine.lanier@louisville.edu [mailto:clestine.lanier@louisville.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Oliver, Allison N

Subject: UofL Research Information

Importance: High

Research foundation:

1. Financial Statements

2. Form 990

3. Operating Budget

4, Board of Directors with terms and term limits

Thank you again for assisting us throughout this process. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions you
may have.



| ome No. 1545-00s7

2013

o 980 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Undar section 501{c), 537, or 4847{m){1) of the Interna! Revenue Gatla (sxcept privats foundations)

» this form as It de uhlIc. Gpetoobie
mmn tment ofthe M Po not nhr oal Security numbers on nrm 7 mav hrnl : P ’ et
A Forthe 2013 celantar tax ) JULY 01 2018 a JUNE 20 14
B Chack i applioable: |G Name ct ergenizaon UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION' D Employer dentilicalion number
[J Address change Oging Business As 61-1025826
O nameanangs humbsr and sirest (or PO, bo if mail is nat gelvarad to alrest address) Room/suite B Telephone number
[ intia) raturn CONTROLLER'S QFFICE. UNIWWERSITY OF LOUISVILLE (602)852-7072
Tl “rerminated City or town, atate or prayints, country, and ZIP or foraign postal cods
O amencedretum  JLOUISVILLE. KY 40282 @ Grossreoeipts $ 385 381,884
0 Appicstion pending | F Name and address of prinoipat officer.  JAMES RAMSEY T — LY AT
2301 8 THIRD STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 H{b) Are all subordinates mejuted? [ ] ves Tl o
1 Tay-exemptstatus: __ Y] 501 S0 i v (neortno) [ 4pazixs or Cleor | 1§ "No," ataoh a ist. (ae instructions)
J Wabsit: » MNA Hic) Group exemptian number
K. Form of orpamization:{¢ 1 Corporaton [_| Trust {1 Ausocration L omherp [Lvearottomation. 1984 | M State oflagal domile:  KY
Suminary
1 Briefly describe the orgenization’s mission or most significant activities:  THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARGH
2 FOUNDATION IS QORGANIZED FOR THE PURROSE OF PROMOTING AND SUPPORTING RESEARCH PROJECTS.
g INVESTIGATIONS CLINICAL SERVIGES, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES RELATING (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)
g 2 Chack this box » [ if the organization discontinued Its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its nat assets.
3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, ine 18) . . . 3 il : 3 25
%] 4 Number of independant voting membaers of the govemning body Peart Vi, fine 1bj A 4 18
5  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, tine 2a) 5 0
8 Totsl number of volunteera (astimate if necessary] . . ™ - 8 25
Ta Total unralated businasa revenus from Part Vill, column (C), lina 12 E e . xSk | 78 0
b Net unrelated businass taxable income from Form 800-T,fin@34 . . . . . . . . . 70 D
Prior Year Bumrant Yaar
{ 8 Contributions and grasts (Part Vill,line k). . . . . . . . . . . . 158,268,277 156,127.522
@ Program service revenus (Part Vil line2g) . . . . . 175.220.768 208,461,936
10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) e 40,281 -74.773
1 Other revenue (Part VIII, column {A), lines &, &d, 8¢, 8c, 10c, and 118} . . . 16,277,527 5,877,533
42 Total reverus—add lines B through 11 {must aguaj Part VIH, column (A), line 12) 347,848,828 357 282,218
118 Grants and similar amounts pald {(Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-8) . . . . 41,192,973 41.454,004
|14 Baneiits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4) . 0 0
w1 Salaries, other compansation, smploves bensfits (Part IX, column {A), !ines 5-10) 0 1]
18a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e) . by 0 ]
b Total fundraising expensas (Part IX, column (O}, lne 26) » 0 .
17  Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), ines 11a-11d, 11{-248) . . . 1 327,589,201 341.973.711
18 ‘Total expenses. Add linas 13-17 {must aqual Part IX, column (A), line 25) 5 360,082,174 383,427,715
19 Revenue jess expenses, Subtractling 18 fromiinet? . . . . . . . . -21.235.351 ____ -16.035497
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
am Total agsats (Pert X, line18) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 118,818,223 121,330,222
29  Total liabilities (Part X, lire 26) . . . . aa T 31,078,885 43,558,170
3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ima 20 P 87,539,538 77,783,052

[T Sipnatire Biock

Linder penalties of pefjury, | deciara that ! have & ed this faturn, including acoompanying schedules and statemenis, and to the bast of my knowiedge and beliel, L is
trus, correct, and cnmp!ate Denlamlpn of ptaparer ther nlfmer) Iz based on afl infarmalion of which preparer has any knowledgs.

‘ i O 7 —— K_5-19-2015
Sign Signarg® of lﬁcu Date
Here DR. S RAMSEY, PRESIDENT

Type or phnt name and title

Prnt/Type preparers name s Blgnature Date ' PTIN
Paid ‘ p'..'i'w Cheek [ f .
Preparer RACHEL SPURLOCK | M uf(n.vu&'bb 51512015 sdf-amp%y;d POD520728
Use Only | Fimanoms _» CROWE HORWATH LLP_\/ Fiep's EIN 35-0921660
| Finm's eddrass »_ 9600 BROWNSBORO ROAD, SUITE 400. LOU#SVILEE, KY 40241-1122 Phone no. {502)326-3086

May the |RS discuss this raturn with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . (7] Yes [ I Ne
For Peperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the saparate instruotiona, Cat. No. 11282Y " Form 800 My



mm Application for Extension of Time To Flle an

Py, January 2014) mpt H urn OMB No, 1545-1709
> Fie application for sach retum.
T ey > information sbout Farm 8508 and its Inetnictions ia st www, ks gov/farmBecs.
» If you era fifing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complets only Partland checkthisbox . . . . . . . . . . [ ﬁ

* It you are filng for an Additional fNot Aulomatic) 8-Month Extension, compiets only Partl (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il uness you have ainsady besn grantad an automatic 3-month extansion on a previously fled Form 80688.

Electronic fliing {e-f¥e). You can elsctronically file Form 8888 if you nesd 2 S-month automatic axtension of ime to B (8 months for
a corporation required to fle Form 880-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8368 to requast an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Past Il with the excaption of Fomm 8870, information
mummmmmmmmmmmwulwmm
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visk www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for & Nonprofits.

OGS B

Partlonly . . « « » o« 0« .o . . SRS ESSO——— CR ) >0

All other corporations finchuding 1120-C fiers), perinerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an axiension of time
1o file income iax refums.

Enter the Retum code for the retum that this applicetion s for (file a separts appiication foreach retur) . . . . . .
it = _
ts For Gode JisFor Code
Form 880 or Form 980-EZ 0t Form 880-T o7
Form 890-BL Form 1041-A o8
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 08
_Form 880-PF 04| Form 8227 10
Form 880-T {sec. 401{s) or 408{s) trust) 05__| Fonm 6060 1
Form G90-T ftrust other than sbove) 06| Form 5670 12

* The bocks are in the oare of »  LARRY ZINK

Telephone No. > {502)852-7072 Fax Mo, >

ol tha does not have an office or piace of business in the Unitad Stales, checkthisbox . . . . . . . . . »0
s i this Is for a Group Return, snter the crganization’s four dight Geoup Exempiion Number (GEN) .Hthisls

for the whole group, check thisbox . . . P [J. if Ria for part of the group, checkthisbox . . . . P []and attach

a list with the names snd EINs of ali members the extension [s for.
1 lrequest an automatic 3-month (8 montha for a corporation required to flle Form 980-T) sxtenalon of iime

until Febnary 15,20 18 , 1o file the exempt organization retumn for the onganizetion named above, The extansion ls
for the organization’s retum for:
> Olcalendaryear20 __ or

» [7]tax year baginning July 01 »20 13 _, and ending Sune 30 ,20 14
2 [fthe tax year entered in ine 1 1a for less than 12 monthe, chack reason: [initiad return | Final retum
in
S ifihis application s for Forms 890-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6080, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. al‘
b if this appiication Is for Forms 880-PF, 080-T, 4720, or 6008, enter any refundable credits and |
estimated tax payments made. include any prior year overpayment aliowed as a credit. abIS
o Talwnoe due. Sublract ine 5b from fine 3a. include your payment with thia form, If required, by using |
EFTPS (Elactronic Federal Tax Payment System). Ses Instructions. g.,ls

Caution. If you are going to make en electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit) with this Form 8068, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8878-E0 for payment

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see iatructions. ot No. 270160 Fom BDG0 (Rev. 1-2014)



Form BOGE e, 1-2014) Page 2
* I you e fiing for an Additionsl (Not Automatic) 3-Manth Extenalon, compleis anly Part il and chack s box - . . . » 1.
Note, Only compiste Pwt I if you have slrsady been grantad an sutomadic 3-month extanslon on & previous'y flled Form 8888,
-umnmmmm

iditional (NG

I number, 809 Inslructions
or | 1amm of sxempt crganizalion or U Bler, sae Ietrucions. number (EiN) or

m UNIVERSITY OF LOUSVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION ___ot102828

Mobyte | NeMDSY, airsal, and room or e no. I P, Ho, see Instruclions. BOGUTily number BSN)

dua r JCONTROLLER'S OFFICE, LINIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

Syer l‘ﬁﬁm.

instrootons, | LOUISVILLE, Ky 40202

Entar the Relurn oode for the retum that this appiication is for (e a separate sppliostion foreachretur) . . . . . .
ey Y= 7T L

IsFor - Cods [ ls For Code

Fowm 860 or Form 990-E2 7] - :

_Form 880-B1. 02 ) Form 1041-A 08

—Fom 4720 fndividua) 03 __J Form 4720 other than individual) 0o__

Form 900-PF 04 |Fommb297 10

~Foun 990-T (seo. 407(a) or 4088 busd & rormeoss 1

~Form 820-T (ruet other Wian above) 06| Form 6870 2

STOP! Do ot complete Fart I i you wars not alresdy granted an automatia S-month extension o & previously fhed Form 8088,
* The books are In the care of B> LARRY 20K _

Telephone No. > (5078527072 Fax No., b
* If the organizalion does not have #h offica or piace of business in the Unitad Siaiee, cheok this box » » . . . . . . . » 0
» |f this Is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digi Group Exerngsiian Number (GEN) .fthisis
for the whole group, cheok thisbox . . , P []. Ifit ls for part of the group, check thishax . . . . B [Jand attacha
st with the names and EiNe of all members the sxtenaion is for.

| request an additiona! 3-month sxtension of ime il May 18 .20 18 .

For calenderysas____, or other tax year baginning July 01 ,20 13, and ending June 30 20 14,
i the tax year enlered In lins 5 s for less than 12 months, chaok resson: []initisl turn [ Final retum
EJChange in accounting period

Stule In detail why you need the extension  ADDITYONAL TIME I8 REGUIRED TO GATHER THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO
FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

S I thia applioation ia for Forme S00-GL, B80-PF, B00-T, 473D, or 6003, enter s Tenie tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. Sea instructions. ga |$

b nmwnmmm—mmr.amwmmwmmmm
Mmmmnﬂm“pﬂwmmdmduammw

- [ K- 3

smaunt paid previcusly with Form 8868. ﬁl‘
o Belanos dus, Subimaot line 8b from lina 8a. Inchude your payment with this fonm, i recaiind, by using EF TPS

Signature and Verifiontion must be completed for Part 1] only.

mmam.ldmmmmmﬂmmmmmmmmmmmmuw
Inerwisdge and ballel, I ks trus, comect, and compieis, and that | am authostzed to prepane this form,

wngﬂ W/ me» CPA bmer  1/27/2015
Form GBS (ev. 1-204)

120/2015 B:48:11 PM 2 2013 Return University of Loulsvilis Resssrch



Form 80 {2013 Page 2

Sl O Prcam Sorile ATGep Ie s
Mﬂmwomamﬂmmﬂm:unﬂmm ....... . s« « = =« 1

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE UNIVERB(TY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION 1S ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOEE OF PROMGTING AND

MISSIONS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE.

Did the organization undartake any Significant program sarvices during the year which were not isted on the

priorForm@80or®80-E27 . . . . . . . . - . . . s o= . SN o o o o ol omolld G@ve OYes KMo
F*Yas," describe these hew servicas on Schadule O.
mm«mmmwmmwhmnmmwm

(X o ap o @« g o 0,0 o o~o-dio ordcio 3 DR ot o= . + OYes FANo
¥ “Yes,” mmmmmo.

Dascribe the organization's program senice accompiishmants for each of its three largest program sarvices, as measured by
mwmmmwm@mnmmWHdemwmwm
the total axpenses, and ravenus, if any, for each progmm sarvics reported.

Code: )(Expanses § 341,001,572 including grants of § 41,454,004 ) (Revenue $ 208,478,902 )
THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION CONTINUED TO EXPAND ITS PROGRAM SERVICE

ACCOMPLIBHMENTS AND RESEARCH PORTFOLIO THROUGHOUT 2013-14. SOME OF ULRF'S MAJOR FEDERAL SPONSORS
INCLUDE THE NATIONAL INSTTTUTES OF HEALTH, THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION, THE UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, AND THE VETERANS ADMRBASTRATION.

THESE PROJECTS, WHEN COMBINED WAITH OTHER ADDITIONAL LOCAL, STATE, INDUSTRY, AND PRIVATE NONPROFIT
FOUNDATION GRANTS, TOTAL OVER 500 GRANTS FOR PROJECTS INITIATED DURING THE FISCAL YEAR.

SOME OF THE ORGANIZATION'S FUNDING HIGHLIGHTS DURING THE YEAR INCLUDE PROJECTS COVERING
CARDIOVASCULAR RESEARCH; BPINAL CORD INJURY; RENEWABLE ENERGY RESEARCH INTO PHOTOVOLTAICS, FUEL
CELLS, AND BIOENERGY: POLLUTION PREVENTION NETWORKS; TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTION; MIDDLE SCHOOL
MATHEMATICS UPDATING; COLLEGE ACCESS PROGRAMS; AND THE CENTER FOR TRAUMATIZED CHILDREN.

4b (Code: ) Expensas § Inchudiing grants of $ ) (Revenue §

—)

40 (Code: } Expenses $ including grants of § _) (Revenue § )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

4e

(Expmms nlndmllrgmofs ' 0 ) [Revenue § 0)
parvice expensy 341,001,672




10

1

- B

1223

13
143

18
16
17
19
19

20a
b

You | Mo
is the orgenization describad in seotian 501{;:)(3] or 4Mf{al[1; (u!har then & prwate foundaﬁon}" i "Yas,
complats Scheduie A . . KA
Is the organization required to complete Schodule B. Schcdure af Cantrrbutors (sea instmchona)? . 2y
Qid the organization engage in direst or Indirect poiltical campaign activities on bahglf of or in apposiﬂun to
candidates for public offica? If “Yes,"” complste Schetile C, Part 1 . 0 ¢ 3
Section aM(n](a) prganizations. Did the organization engage in iobbying ac.tlvmes. or hnve a aect:on 501(!1}
alection in effect during the tax yaar? /f “Yas, " compiete Schedule C, Partll . o & c 4
Is the organizetion & section BO1{(c)(#), 50[cK8), or SO1{c)e) orpanization that reaaiwa rnnmt:ershlp duas.
assasamants, or airmlar amounts as dafined in Revenyue Procedure 88-127 If "Yes,” complete Schedula C, /
Perttll . . . . . o ool L g A WS g o =tm & 5
Did the arganizétian matntaln any donor advised funds or any amlar 'funds or accounts for whmh donnra
have the right to pravide advice on tha distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf _
“Yes," complate Schadule D, Part] . o 8 v
Did the organization reesive or hold & gonggrvation eanmant mciudmg aasaments to pfesarvs opan space
the nvironment, historie lang areas, or histonic strustures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parthi . . 7 v
Did the organization maintain collsctions of works of art, histarical tmasum. or other similar aseets? i ‘Yes
complate Scheduia D, Part il . . 8
Did the organlzation rapert an amount in Part X, llna 21 1ar BECrawW or custodial aneount habllity' servgas a
custedian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide cradn counssling. deht manngamanl credit repmr or
debt negotiation services? if "Yes," tomplelte Schadula D, PertlV . . g Vs
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold aam in temporarily restrictad
endawments, pgrmenent endowments, or quas-sndawments? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 v
it1he organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes,* than comglete Schedule D, Parts Vi, |
Vii, Vill, IX, er X as applicable. .
Did tha arganization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equlpmant in Part X, line 107 ¥ “Yes.”
eomplate Schadule D, Pan Vi . t1al v
Did the organization raport an amount for mvastmntn-—omar sacurltas in Part X, una 12 that is 5% or mare
of ita tota| assets reportad in Pert X, line 167 If “Yes,” aomgiste Schedule D, Part VIl . ‘ 118 4
Did the organization report an amaynt for invutmentu-pmgram rejated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or mors ]
of {t4 total assats reported In Part X, ling 187 if “Yes," completa Schedule O, Pert Vill . ., . . 11
Did the organization report an amount for othar aseets in Part X, #ne 15 that Is 5% or more of ita tutal aasats
raported in Part X, lina 167 If *Yas,” complele Schedule D, Part IX . 11d s
Did the organization raport an amount for other ligbilities in Part X, line 257 ¥ *Yes,” camptele Scheduia D Fanx 1ie| /
Did the orpanization’s saparte or consofidated financial statemants for the tax year include a fooinote thet addresses |
the organization's Hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 74017 If *Yes, " compieie Schadule D, PartX . 11f v
Did the crganization obtain sgpardte, indepandent audited financial efatements for the tax year? if “Yes,” complste /
Schedule D, Parls Xland Xl . . . 12al ¥
Was the organization included nwmtldltad hdnpendmnaudnedrnanmal slatamants tormataxyear" !f"Yes, andir
the organization answerad "No' to fine 128, then complpting Schadule D, Paris X! and XIl Is optiona! . . 12h /
la the organization & schoal described in section 170} ANI? if “Yes, " camplete Schedufe E 13 Y
Did the organization maintain an office, employeas, or agents outsida of the Lnited States? 14a [
Did the organizetion have aggregete ravenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activitias outside the United States, or aggregsie
foralgn Investmants valued at $100,000 or more? if “Yes, ” complete Schedule F, Perts | and IV, 14b v
Did the organizatian report on Part IX, column {A), lins 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any fareign arganization? If “Yes, " complete Schedlule F, Parisland vV , . . . . 18 v
Did the organiasticn report on Part IX, column {A), ine 3, more then $5,000 of aggregata grants or othar
assistance to or far forelgn individuals? if *Yes,” complete Sahedule F, Parts il and IV. 16 v
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional lundralsmg sarvices on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 1197 If *Yes," complels Schedule G, Parl | (see instructions) 17 J
Did the organization report mora than $15,000 total of fundraising event gruas income and cuntnbuhons on
Part Vill, lines 1c and 8a7 if "Yes,"” compieta Schecule @, Part 18 /
Did the organization report mera than $15,000 of gross income from garmng activlties on Part Vlll [ine sa'r
if "Yas,” compiete Schedule G, Part il 19 v
Did the orpanization operate one or mare hospital facllltles? tf "Yes. complete Schadu!e H 20a v
If "Yas" {o line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial Statements to this return? 200

form 880 2073



Form 860 (2013 Page#
aoklist of Required Schedules [continued) =T
"
21 Did the arganization report more than $5,000 of grants or qther asaistance to any domastic orgamzahun or
government oh Part IX, column (A), line 17 If *Yes." compigte Bchedule |, Pertslendll . . . 2|V
22  Qid the grganization report more than $5.000 of grants or ather assistance tqnndividuals inthe Umtad States
an Part IX, celumn (A), ine 27 If *Yas, " complete Schedule I, Farts 1 and i [ 22' ¥
23 Oid the organization answer *Yeg" to Part Vi, Sagtion A, line 3, 4, or § about compensauon of the l
organization®s current and former officers, directors, frustees, kay ernpluyeas. and hsghast compansated
amployees? if “Yes,” camplete Scheduls J . 28!y
2a Did the orgenization have 3 tax-exernpt bond issue wrth an uutsianding prlncipal amount of more than
$100,600 en of the Iast dey of the year, that was issued after Dacember 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 244 and complpte Scheduls K. if "No,"gololine 288 . . | 24a v
i Did the organization invest any proteeds of tax-axamnpt bands bayond a tamparary penod exceptuun? | 24h
@ Did the organization maintain an edcrow account ather than e rafundinq gserow at any tima dunng the yaar
o defogse any tax-swempt benda? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “en bahalf of” issuer fur bonda outaranﬂing at any time durmg the year? 24d
258 Section 801(e}(3) and 801[c}{%) orgenizations. Did the arganization engage in an excess benefit iransaction
with a disquatified peraan during the year? If “Yes,” complate Schedule L, Part | . 25q v
b |8 the grgenizetion aware that it angaged in an exoess benafit transaction with a disquallﬂad peraon ing prlor
year, and that the transaction has not baen reported on any of the organrzatlon 3 prior Forms 990 or 890-E27
i “Yas," complate Sehedule L, Part! . . . . 25h v
28 Did the orgahization report any amaunt on Part X. lina 6 e er 22 fur racoluahlu from or payahlas to any
curtent or formar officers, directors, trustees, key emplayeas hlghest cnmpanaamd amployeea or
disqualified persong? If 80, complete Schedule L, Partl . . . . ) 28 v
27 Did the organizetion provide a grant dr other assistance 1o an ofhcar. chrector. trustea. kay amplayee
suhstantial contributor or employes thereof, a grant sslection committee member, or to a 35% cantrolied
entity or family membar of any of these persona? If “Yes,” compiale Schedulg L, Part Il . 14 v
28 Wae the orpanization a party to a business transaction with ona of the following parties (ses Schadule L, :
Part IV instruetions for applicable fillng thresholds, eonditions, and exceptions): |
a A current or former officer, director, trystes, or key employea? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 2Ba LA
b A fahily member of a current or former officar, director, trustas, or key employee? # “Yas,” camphte
Schedule L, Part IV 285 7
o An shtity ot which a current or fnrmar nfﬁcer. dlrector. trustaa or key employaa (or a famrly member therem‘)
was &n officer, director, trustea, or direct or indirast owner? if “Yes,” compiate Schedule L, PartlV . ; 28¢ v
20 Did the-organization receive more than $26,000 in non-cash contributions? if “Yes,” complets Schedufe M~ | 28 v
30 Did the organization recsive cantributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quelified
conerveiion comfibutions? i “Yes," complete Schedula M . J a0 v
41 Didthe nrgamzatlnn Itquidate. termlnata or dissolve and cazse oparatlons? If "Yel, comphm Scheduia N
Part! . . . 41 v
32 Did the urgamzaiion seﬂ exchange. dlspoae nl or ‘transfer more than 25% o! (1] nat assals? .'f "Yes
eompiete Schadiule N, Part if e 32 7
43 Did the organization own 100% af an entity cﬁaregardad as uparate from the orgamzaﬂm under Flagum:ons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 i *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part1 . a3 v
34 Was the organization refated to any tau-exempt or taxable ant!ty? Iif "Ves. uumpla:e Schadule R Part i, m
or IV, and Part V., fine 1 S a4 | v
352 Did the orgenization have a ¢ontmlled entlty wnthln tha meaning of saatinn 512(1:}(13)? 38a v
b If "Yé2" {0 line 35, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon with a
aontralied antity within the meaning of gectlon 512{b){(13)7 If "Yes, " campleta Schedule A. Part V, lina 2 . ash
36 Seotlon BO1{c){a) orunnlzaﬁom Did the organization make any transfars to an exampt non-chantable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls R, Part V, line 2 . ) 38 /
87 Did the organizaton conduct more than 5% of its activities through an antity that Is nota related orgamzahon
and that Is trested 8s a pannership for federal income tax purposes? # “Yes,” aomplare Scheduils R,
Pat\t ., . . . q a7 v
38 Didthe organrzation complete 8chedule 0 and prov:da explanahons in Schedule 0 lor Pan VI I:nas 11b and
197 Note. All Form 280 filers are required to complate Schedule O . . P 38| ¢

rorm 900 @019



Form 550 (2078)

alhiments Regarding Other IHS Filings and Tax Compliance

— . Gheckiif Schadule O containg & response or nota o eny line in this Part V o 'TIZJ,
(]
18 Enter {8 numbar reppried in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- if hot applicable . . . . 18 702 '
b Enterthe number of Farms W-2G inclucied in line 1a. Enter -0- f nat applicabis . . . . ib 0 |
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reporhhle payments to vnndars and
reportahle gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winnera? . . . . . . . 16| v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Waga and Tax
Stataments, filed for the catendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | Jg 0
b il at least one ia reported on line 23, did the organization file all required fadersl employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a |s greater than 250, you mey be required to e-file (sea inatructions) .

88 Did the organization have unratated busineas groas income of $1,000 or more during the year? 2 da iV
b If *Wes,” has it filed a Form 930-T for this year? If “Na* lo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 3 ab

48 At any time during thiz calendar year, did the organization have an interast in, ¢r 4 signature or other authority 1

over, a financial accpunt in & fomgn countw {such a8 a4 bank aceeunt, eecurmn sogount, or other financial ;

LG D e L I T (O da v
b if “Yes," enter the name of the fureign uuuni »

Se9 instructions fer filing requiraments for Furm 1D F §0-3%.7, Beport of Eoraign Bank and FiABRGiel AGGOUNTS.

S» Was the organization @ party to a prohibited tex shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a vy
b Did apy taxable party notify the arganization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibitad tax shelter transaction? 5b _{
€ If “Yes" tn ine 5a or 6b, did the organization file Form 8BB5-TT7 . . [ '

#a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are nnrmally graater than 51 00 000 and dld tha

organization solicit any contributiona that were not tax dedugtible as Gharitable contributions? . . . 8a v
b if “Yes," did the organizatich Include with svery sdligitation an express statsmant that such mmbuuons or
glits were not tax deductible? . . . . . B - gb
7 Organizations that may receive dadunﬁblu eun!rlbulinna undar aectian 170(:)
a Did tha organization receive a paymant in excess of $75 made parﬂy as & contribution and nanly far gundn
and services provided to the payor? . Tl = 7a i
b [If'"Yes," did the prganization notity the donor of the valua al’ ihe geods or sarvlcas provldad? : Th
¢ Did the organization sell, axchange, or otherwisa dlsposa of tnnglbla pemunnl pmpeny for whlch it was
required to flie Form 84827 . . 1 . 76
d [ “Yas,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 med during tha yaar . 7d
& Did {ha arganizetion recelve any funds, direcy or indirectly, to pay prarnmms ona parsunal bensfit contract? | Te v
f Did the erganilzetion, during the year, pay premiums, directly orindirectly, on & personal benefit contract? . i} Y
g IFthe orgenization recelved a contribution of quelified inteflactual property, did the organization file Form 8BE9 &S requirst? ﬂ '
h  Itthe organizgtion regeived a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other yehicias, did the organization fle & Form 1088-G? | Th
8§ Spomoring argenizetions maintaining cdonor advised funds and section &09(a}{3} supporting |
orgatilzations. Did the supporting orggnization, or 8 donor advised fund maintained by a sponamng ;
organization, have excess husiness holdings at any time during the year? 8
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did tha arganization maka any taxable distributions undar aection 48667 . ; 98
b Dld the orgenization make a distribution to a donar, donor advigor, or related person? @b
10 Ssction 501(c)(7) orpanizations. Enter: _
# Inltigtion fees and capital contributions included on Part Vi, fine 12 . . . . |08 i
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faalihes . 10b
11  Beglion 501{¢){12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or sharehélders . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other eources (Do not net amnunu dua or pald to ather aourcea
against amounts due or received from them) . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exampt charitable trusts, (s the organlzation flling Form 990 In heu of Farm 10417 | 12a
b 1f*Yes," enter the amaount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . 12b
13 Section 501(c)[28) quatified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a |s the crganization licensed 1o issus qualified health plans in more than one state? ; 138
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O [
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain hy the states in which |
the organization i& licensed ta issue qualified health plans . . e e e 13b II
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . i3c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanmng services durlng the tax year" . 14a v
_ b If"Yes." hasit filad a Form 720 to report these payments? If *No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b

Eam 880 ooy



Form 990 {2013} Page 8

oyermanos, Management, and Disclosire For sach “Yes® response 1o nes 2 through 70 below, and for @ "No”
rasponsep line 88, 8b, or 10 baiow, describe the circumatances, processss, or changes in Scheduls O. See instructions,

Chaok it Sahedula O contains a responee ornoteio any lineinthis Patvi_. . . . R )
Esotien A. Qeverning Body and Management

18

Section B. Policies (1his Section B requests information aboul policies not required by the intemal Fovenus Code,)

Yeau | No

Enter the numbar of vating membara of the goveming body at the end of the tax year. . in 25
If thars are materia! differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the gevemng body delagated broad authorily 1o an executiva committee er similar
gommittee, @xplain in Schadule O.

Enter the number of vating members Ingluded In ling 15. abiove, who are Indepsndent . 1b 18
Did any gfficér, diractor, trustes, or key amiployes Have & 1arnlly rela:-ormhsp or a business mlauonship with
any other officar, director, truates, or key empioyee?

Did the organization delegate santral over manapement duties cuatnmarily parfnrmed hy or undar the dlrect
suparvision of afficers, directors, or trustess, or key employees to & managamant company or othar parson?

Did the arganizafion make any significant changes to lts goveming documents since the prior Form 980 was filed?

Did the erpanization becama aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assels? .
Dkl the organization have members or stookhaiders? . . .

Did the organtzation have members, stackholders, or other persons wha had the powar to alect or appomt
ona or mare members of the govemningbody? . . . . . . . . | 7a
Are any govemance decislons of the organization resesrved 1o (or sub}ect 10 apprnvai by) mambers.
stagkholders, or persons other than the geveming body? . . . T
Did the grpanidation contemporaneeusly document the meelings haid or writtan actmna undertakan dunng
the year by the following:

The govaming body? . . . Ba
Each pommittes with autharity to act an behalf of tha gcwem!ng body? L ol | 8b
18 thera any officer, direciar, trusiee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, 8aclion A, whn unnnt be reaahad at
the organization’s mailing addrass? If “Yes,” provide the namaes and addressesn Schedule 0. . . . g 7

2 {0 | O

e L A

4
Y

10a
b

11a
b
128
b
c

18
14
13

a
b

16a

Weu | No
Did the prganization have local chapters, branches, or affifates? . . . 10a v
It “Yes," did the erganization have writien palicies and propedures gnvemng the actwitias of such chsptars
atflliztes, and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purpeses? 10b
Has the organizstion previded a cempleta copy of thie Form 280 1o sl membeys of its geverning body before fling the fom? | 14a
Describe in 8chadule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980,
Did the arganlzation have a written confiict of interest policy? if "No,“go tofine 13 . . 12a
Wara officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually intergsts that could gws nseto conﬂxcu? 13h
Did the qrpanization regularly and copsistently monitor and anforca compimnca with the po!u:y? it "Yes
descri:e In Schedula O how this wasdane . . . o o 12¢
Did the organezation have a written whistiablower policy? > B T E DD ol 13
Did the organization have a written document retention and daatructlon po!:cy? : = 14
Did the gprocess for delermining compensation of the following persons include a mnew and appmval by
Indlapendsnt persons, comparability data, end contemporansous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Diractor, or top management officia! . . . . . . . . . - 152 v
Cther officers or key employess of the arganization . . . . N BT v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 16b, describa the process in Schedule Q (see instrur:tlons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or pamcipnta ina jnmt venture or gimilar arrangement
with a taxable antity dunng the year? . . . 18a v

If *Yes,” did the organization foliow a written pum:y or procadure requinng the arnnmzatlon tn avaluata its
partigipation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organlzallon 3 exempt status with respect to Such arrangements? . . . . 18b

2t S S ¥ o S N

Section C. Disclgsure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed »  KY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 880-T (Section 801{c){3s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avalable. Check all that apply.
[J Ownwebsite [ Another's website ] Uponrequest ] Other faxplain in Schedule O)

18 Desoribe in Schedule O whether (and f go, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, physical address, and telephons number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: B {ARRY ZINK CONTROLLER'S OFFICE. UNIV OF LOUISV LOUISVILLE KY 40292, (502)852-7072

Form 990 2013
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Paga7
EEEZ] Compensation of Officers, Ditectors, Trustses, Key Empioyees, Highest Gompanaated Empioyees, and
indapendent Contractors

Check [t Scheduls O contains a reaponss ornote toany IneinthisPatVl . . . . . . . . . . S c |

1a Complate this table for all persons required 10 be Ksted. compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

o List all of the organization’s curvent officars, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columna (D), (B), and {F) if no compensation was pald.

= List all of the organization’s current key empicyoes, if any. Sae instructions for definition of “key smployee.”

= List the organtzation’s five cument highest compensated amployesa (other than an officer, director, trustes, or kay employee)
who recsived reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of more then $100,000 from the
organization and eny related organizations.

s List all of the organization's former officers, key smployses, and highest compensatsd smployees who received move than
$100,000 of reporiable compansation from the onganization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization’s former directors or trustess that received, in the capacity an a formar direstor or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustess or directors; institutionsl trustees; officers; key employeas; highest

compensated employees; and formar such persons,
[J_Check this box If neither the omgantzation nor any current officer, director, or trustse.
[ ] (] (]

]
Narme and This Raporiahia Raporiable
compansation Mﬁwi amount of
from ralted oiher
the organizations
i g organimtion | (W-2/1008-MISC) from the
[w-21000-MBCH

1) RONBUTT 05
CHAIR 05
0.5
0

{2 JONATHAN BLUE
VIGE CHAIR

(5) DR, JAMES R. RAMBEY 05
PRESIDENT

{4} DR_SHIRLEY WILLHNGANZ
VICE PREBIDENT

T
0.5
)
() DR. WILLIAM PIERCE 0.5
48
0.6
385
0.5

VICE PRESIDENT
{8 MICHAEL J. CURTIN
VICE PRESIDENT (TO 831/2013)
{7) BUBAN I, HOWARTH
VICE PRESIDENT (FROM 9/1/2013) 455
{8) EMILY BINGHAM 05
SECRETARY 0
S} DR DAVID DUNN i 05
VICE PREEIDENT 485
{10} MARIE ABRAMS 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.5
(1) ROBERT P BENSON, JR 0.5
DIRECTOR 0.5
{12) LAURENCE BENZ 08
DIRECTOR 0
{19) STEPHEN PAUL CAMPBELL 0.5
DIRECTOR 0
{14) KEVIN COSBY 0.5
DIRECTOR 0

0 156,179} 27.548

I T o T T T O T
2.
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Form €80 (2013

Bection A. Olfipers, Directors, Trus

1

i)
A ®F | 1o not check mere then one m & th
Na e Faportable Eatmated
S | ee®s | St ey | covpemsion conpmaiosfon| ot
ook (i from ralated other
hours R ? EF g the organizatians campansations
rotalad 5% g | | roemeton {W-2/1000-MiSC) from the
organize § M-EHIJW-MISD]\ crpamzation
below doted) and ralated
E E arganizafions
18IDR. PAMELA FELDHOFF 0.6
DIRECTOR 495 | ¢ 0 108,291 22,758
{18] MONAL FALDANKAR 05
DIREGTOR (FROM BM/2014) 0.5 v 0 0 0
T47) BOUGLAS HALL, 05
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 D
{48) BRUCE HENDERSON 0.8
QIRECTOR 05 | v 0 0 ]
(18) DR ROBERT GURTIB HUGHES 0.3
DlREGTOR 0 v 0 04 0
ANGELA LEWIS-KLEIN 0.5
DIRESTOR 495 | 0 48,838 23,984
{P1) CARRIE MATTINGLY 05
THRECTOR (TD 4/3012014) 40.5 v 0 4,320 )
B BAUCIE MOORE 05
DIRECTOR 4 v 0 0 0
m DR. JOSEPH PRATHER n 06
DIRECTOR 0 v 0 0 ]
(B4} ROBERT W, ROUNBAVALL I 08
DIRECTOR 0 b 0 ] 0
HDEBBIE SCOPPECHID 0.8
DIRECTOR 1 ¥ ! 4] 0
1b Sub-total. . . . . N 0 2,600,484 287,885
e rmlwmmmmmwmvu.sam Sl O > 0 374,756 70,004
d_Totsl{add inesiband e} . . . . . > [ 2,981,250 367,680
2  Total numbar of individirals (including but not limlted ta thosa hsted above) who regeived more than $100.000 of
raportable compensation from the organizaion » 0
Yos! Na
8 Did tha prganization list any former officer, director, or trustes, key employes, or highest uompenaa!ed [
empioyes on line 1a7 if “Yes,” complele Schediufe ./ for such individugl . . . W | 3 7
4  For any Individual listad on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and uther compensabon from tha
organization and related nrgamnﬁuna grutor than $150,0007 If “Yas,” complete Schedule J for such
indvidugl . . . . . o . 7 C 4 |/
6 Did any person listed on Ime 1a rocaive or accrue mrnpsnsatlon from any unralaied organlzaﬁon or lndw:dual
for servicas rendergd to the organization? If “Yes,” completa Scheduie J for such person . ] v
Section ndent Gontractors

Cemplate thig iable for your five highest compenseted independant contrastors that ressived more than $100,000 of
compansation from the arganization. Report compsnsation lor the calendar yeer ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
A} ® ()
Name and busineas addreas Descriplion af services Compansstion
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE PHYSICIANS, 300 EAST MARKET STREET. LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 | MEDICAL/HEALTHCARE 6.141.202
DELOITTE TAX LLP, 220 WEST MAIN STREET. LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 CONSULTING 2,581,428
UNIVERBITY OF KENTUCKY RESEARCH FOUNDATIDN, 501 PETERBON SERVICE BUILDIHG, LEXINGTON K1 apses.2oo8 | RESEARCH SERVICES 1,258,247
EMORY UNIVERSITY, 201 DOWMAN DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA 30322 RESEARCH SERVICES 968 556
STITES & HARBISON, 400 WEST MARKET STREET. LOUISVILLE. KY 40202 |CONSULTING 924,348
2 Total number of independent contractors (ncluding but not limited to thosa listed above) who
recaived more than $100,800 of compensalion from the organization b 88

Fom 880 o8
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Chack if Schedule O contains & response or note to any line in this Part VIli

Pagn 8

Statement of Revenue

]

Toral revenue

.

finan
raverie

.%5,

18 Federsted campaigns . . . | 1a
1

b Membershipdues . . . .

¢ Fundmisingevents . . .

.
d Related arparizations . . . |1
s Govemment grants (Gontributions) | 1

.10 |[T.

120,854,888

f Ml other contributions, gifte, grants,

and similar amounts not included above | 44

34,132,620

g Noncash mmrd:uﬁmuimludedlnhnula-ﬂ.s

|_h Total Addlines 1e-1f , . .

T

155,127 522

=

2a CLUNICAL SERVICES

Busingas Code

541700

208.763 845

205,763,845

b OTHER RESEARTH PROJECTS

541700

2673921

2.873.9

¢ CONFERENCES AND TRAINING

§41700

124170

124.170

d

]

@

0

f Al otherprogram service revanue .
g Totsl Add lines 2g-2f . .

0

208.461.936

3 Investment income (Innludll;g duﬁdanaa. Interaat

and other similar amounts}

O O >

4  Incoms from investment of tax-axempt bond pmceedsr

5 Royaltigs . . . . .

A, |-

32,584

32.564

3.842.600

3.843,640

LT

{i) Parsonal

Ga Grossrents . .

18.888

b Less; rental expenses

]

¢ Rental income or (loss)

16,848 . 0

d Nat rental income or (logs) e, W

15,868

18.688

Ta  6ross amoynt from sales of

ﬁlsewrmu

W Othar

assa's oliter than kmvedtory

Q

b Lazg cost or other basis
and sales expanses .

107.357

¢ Qaln or (lose) .

Q -107,357

d Net gain or {loas)

88 Gross incoma from fundraising
evenis(notingludingd

of contributions reparted on iine 1c).
See Part IV, line 18

b Lsssidirectexpanses . . .

S e

107,357

-107.367

¢ Netincome or {ose) from fundralsing events . »

9a Gross incoma from gaming activities.

8ee Pant IV, ling 18
b Leas; direct sxpenses .

¢ Netingcoms or (oss) from éan;mg actwfties oW
lgss

108 QCrops sazles of inventory,
returns and allowances® . .

b Less; cost of goods sold .

880,258

a
b 882,279

. g Netincome or {iosg) from sales 6! inventary . . »

7,977

7977

Miseslianacus Revanua

!usll)nl Cods

11a MISCELLANEOUS

200089

8,980

8,988

b

0

0

d Al other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
12 Total revenue. See instructions.

0

0

vy

8 989

367 392 218

208.478,902

3.785.794

Form 980 o1y
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organizati T mua! complete &1 columns. All otherognmﬂons must complets coluran (A} '
chacklfthadulaOcuntainsarasponaeornotetoanyl‘num tisPariX . . . . . . ... .., . @
lines 8b, 75,

Do not Intluds amounts reported en il ) {0) ]
aa,ﬂ'ﬁ:?m'ﬂm itl, Tomenss | e | Ganeogeses Fﬂ'fg'”ngés"
1 Qradle and oihar sesislancs to governments and
organizaiions in the United Statas, Ses Part IV, line 21 294200 294,200
2 Gmpts and other asalstance to individuala in
tha United States. See PartiV, line22 . . . 41,159.804 41158 804

3 Grants and other assiglance to govemments,
organizations, and Individuals cutside the

United States. See-Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . oJ
4 Benefits paid to or for mambars . . . 0
§ Compensation of current officers, diractors. 1

tructees, and ey employess . . . . . 0

€& Compensation not Includad ebove, to disquafified
persons {as defined under section 4968(1K1)) and

parspns desgribed in section 4958{0)3)B) . - 0
7 Othlrsahrlaaandwages B ow G 0
-] planamnmhandomutmmmduda

mmmmmmwcmmbwm) Q
2 Otheramployeebenefits . . . . . . 0
19 FPayrolitexes , . , . e 0

11 Fess for services (nan-nmploms)

a Managament - . . 0

b Legll . . . . . . . .. .. 2,440,428 1,865,962 574,474
e Ascounting . . . . . . . . . . . 83,023 §1,818 11,205
d Lobbying . . . . . 0

e measslmulfmdmummmr'mlv ilmm 0

f Investmant management fees . 0

g mﬂf!nuﬁgmntmw%omwﬁmmn

(A) arount, ist kna 11g expenses on Schedule D) . . 272.880,487 244,466,039 28,423,558 0
12 Adverlisingand promotion . . . . . . 443,882 231,758 211.928
18 Officeexpensss . . . . . . . . . 1,298,114 1,233,501 65,613
14 Informationtechnology . . . . . . . 3,980,522 3,310,158 §20.368
16 Royaltles . . . . . . . . . ., . 53,071 53,071
1 Ocoupancy . . . . . . . . . . . 3.513,154 3,274,908 238,166
17 Travel . . . 3,032,951 3,745,708 187,243
18  Payments of !raval or entenamment expanses
for any faderal, state, or local public cfficiale 0

18 Conferances, conventions, and meetings . 6,126,564 5,857,788 268.608
20  Interest . . oo B o B NG 0
21 Paymentsto afﬂllate.s oo B . 0
22 Depregiation, depletion, and amomzatlon ; 0,204,866 9,204,866
23 Insurance . . . . 1,056,823 1,028,735 28.088
24 Other expenses. ltemize expunua not cnvered

above (List miscellanecus expenses in lina 24e. If
lina 249 amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column
(A} arhount, fist Iine 248 expenses on Schedule 0.)

@ FACILITIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 14,348,935 3.766.734 10,582,201
b LABORATORY SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 14.040.752 13,606,381 434,361
© SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES AND RENTALS 567,782 545,756 22,026
d UCENSES, PERMITS, AND FEES 68,201 851,823 14,378
& All other axpanses 7,386.208 6,661,868 734,430 0
26 Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through 248 I83.427 715 341 001,872 42,425,843 0
-"28 Joint_costs. Completa this line only if the
organization repumd in column (B) joint costs
from f combined ed Chec?&mh;e n an%
followiri.g'gOPSii-z(Ascsaa?' 20) .. ' 0

Farm 980 0oy



Fotm 980 {2013 Page 11
anoe Bhest :
Check it Sghadule O contains a responss or nota to any linein this Part X, . . . - OlL.c
B
Bag'mniﬁnl year End clflym
1 Cash—non-interest-bemring . . . s B & & 15430] 1 11.108
2 Bavings and temporary cash Irmmants 21,956.256| 2 0
3 Pedges and granis réceiveble, net . 3
4 Accounts recaivdble.net . . . . g Aty 22306107 4 45457 320
5 Loans and other receivables from currant and former nfﬂcurs. directorn.
trustees, key employees, and hlghsat mmpnnlated amployeaa.
Complata-Part Il of Schedule L o| 8 ]
8 Loans and cther receivebles from other dimuallﬁed parsens (u deﬁned under seclinn
4858(R(1)), parsons described in sechon 4858(CHINB). and contributing employers and
sponsonng organzslions of seation S01(cHE) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizatians (sew inetructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. | 30 o ol 8 0
B 7 Notes and leans racelvable, nat T VT 1,158.543] 7 614,884
8 Inventories forsalsoruse . . . : o TH o 280.815| 8 353,629
§ Prepald expsnses and defamed ohargss 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipmant: cost or
other basis. Complate Part VI of Schedule D l&. 151.746.335
b Less atcumulated depreciation . . . . 108 77,382,122 72,405 461 | 10e 74,284,213
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . il 11
12  Investtnenta—other sacurities. See Part IV, line 11 S——— 2113; 12 2,113
13  Investments—program-related. Sea Part iV, line 11 . ., . . o) 18 0
14  intangible aesels . . 14 A
15 Cther asgets. Hae Part IV I’rle 11 . F 422.808| 18 535,849
_ Total Add fines 1 through 15 {must aqual Iina'.ﬂ) - 118,816 228| 18 121.398,222
117 Accounts payabla and acprugd oxpanaau . S 12,587.520] 17 15 365.703
18 Grantapayable . . . 18
19 Defarad revenue . . . 10,510.302| 19 10,287,568
20 Tax-axempt bend liabtlmas 20
21  Escrow or custodial account llabiiity. CQmpleta Pan w olr Schedule D 21
22 |loens and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustess, key employees, highest compansatad amployees anc
disqualified parsons Complaete Part |l of Schadule L 5 o| 22 0
23 Secured morigages and notes payabia to unreiated third parﬂu 23 ]
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to urreleted third parties 0| 24
25 Other ligbllities (including federal income tax, payebles 1o related third
parties, and other {iahilities hot included an lines 17-24} Gcmpiete Part X 7.978.883 17.922.779
of Schedule D . : 25
128 Tota linhilities. Add lines 17 through 25 31,075.685| 26 43,556,170
Organizations that follow BFAS 117 {Asc 95&), hero b D and
- complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
27 Unreslricted net assets . . 21
28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
‘g 20 Permanently restricted nat assats. . 20
k4 Organizations that do not follow BFAS $17 {ASO 988). eh!nk hnre > . and
5 complets lines 30 threugh 34.
80 Capital stock or thust principal, or current funds . . L)
i 81  Pald-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund . . 31
32 Retainad samings, endowmant, accumulated incomes, or other funds . 87 630 538| 32 77,783.052
E!33 votainet assats or fund balances . . . 87,538,538 33 77,783,052
__ 134 Totsllinbilities and net assets/jund balances $18.816.223| 84 121,339,222

Form 880 203
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EIRNIN Reconalliation of Net Assats

OSE O~ oD WO -

-l

BT Financiel Statements and Reporiing

Page 12

Chepk if Schetiule O contains onge of ntte to any finain thisPart Xl . . .
Total révenus. (must aqual Part VIIl, column (A}, ling 12) . . -

367382213

Tdtal sxpensas (must sguel Part iX, column (A), ine 2B} . . . . . )

383.427.715

Revenue |95 expenses. Subtract fina 2 fromlined . . . . . .

16,085,487

Net gsseta ar fund balancas at beginning of year {must equal Part X, una 33. column (A])

§7.539.538

Net uncealizad gaing (loBses) on irvestments . .

Doneted senices and use of faciities

Prior period !diustmml! i ap f .

6,279,011

ﬂﬂ‘lﬁ“&ﬁl.ﬂ‘_

Qther changea In riet assets or fund balam:aa {axp!a:n in Bchldu!a O)

0

Met agaats or fund balances at entl of year. Cambine lines 3 thmugh B (must squal Part x llne
33 column{B) . . J

i
o

77.783.052

Cheek if Sehadula { contains a response or note to any ling in this Part XII . .

o 5ol WG

1

2a

-Accounting methed used to prepare the Form 880: {1 Cash  [ZAccrual [ Other

i the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
8chedule O.

Ware the organization’s finenoial statemants compiled or reviewed by an independant accountart? . .

if *Yos," chank a box balow to mdicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
raviewed On & saparate bagis, consalidated baais, ar both:

CiSeparate basis [ Consolidated basis  [7| Bath consolidated and separate basls

Wera the crganization's financial statements auditad by an indspendent agcountant? .

If “Yes,” chack a box below to indigate whather the financial stetements tor the year wers auditad on a
geparats basis, consclidated bagis, or both:

(I Sepaate basis [ Consolicated basis  [£) Both consolidated and separate basie

If *Yes" to line 2@ or 2b, does the organizetion have a committee that assumas responeibility for oversight
of the autdit, revisw, or compllation of its financiai statements and selaction of an independent accountant?
It the organizetion changed either its overaight process or selection procesa during the tax vear, explain in
Schadula O,

As a result of a faderal award, was the organization raquirad to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In
the Single Audlt Act and OMB Circuter A-1337. . .

If "Ygs," did the arganization undergo the required audit or audits? i the orgamzation dld not undergo tha
requiradt audit or-audits, axplain why in Schedule G and destribe any steps taken ta underge such audis.

Yes | No

Form {203



(A) Name snd Tite (B) Avarage hours Posiion O R | e | oty ourt of cthat
-M-— ﬂ.—i:?"_ from the rom relatod compensation
— E g E i i tom o
organization and
{ -
i
i .
% STEVE WILBON 05 . o o °i
Im [
@7 PHOEBE WOOD 08 ;. i d oI
DIRECTOR 0
|¢qn|1.|osa=ml.sm=ra¢ t::: 2 o . u
In KATHLEEN M. BMITH 05 > ol 9 el
|mmn.nuausm. ol v 0 168,901 20,5%
|LEGAL cOUNBEL (TO 831/2014) 495
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| 2013

SCHEBULE A

Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 590 or 980-EX)

Complste if the organizetion I & section 501(c)(S) organization or 8 ssstion
4!47!:](1) nonexampt charitohle trust. -

thach to Form (G FWPRTA i SN
bhhmmmmhhmuhrmm“m nndlummvﬁomhnlwwmvmmm Iy = Lty

Name of the orgenization Employer ide

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARGH FOUNDA“ON

BasON ublie All organizations must complete this part) See lnstruu!uns

The erganization |s not a privata Touneation becausa it I, (Fof inea 1 through 11, shack only ona hox)

(O A chyreh, comvantion of churches, or asgaciation of churches desenbed in seation 170{B)}{1){A)N.

] A scheol dercribed In seotion 170(h){1}{A){i). (Attach Schedule E.)

[C] A hoapRal or a cooperative hogpital sarvica organization described In section 170{)(1)(A) (i}

7} A medical resdarch organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 1T70{b}{1)(A)il), Enter the

hospital's name, city, and atate:

{Z) An crganization operated for the benefit of & college or university owned or opsrated by & govemments! unit describad in

spotion 1701 (A, (Complete Part II.)
] A federal, state, ¢r local goverrment ar govarnmantal unit deseribed in seotion 170{b}{1}{A}v).
[C) An organization that normally receives @ substantiat part of s support from a gavemmental unit or from the general public
déscribed in seotion 170} 1)IA)vi). (Complete Part 1L}
8 [JAcommunity trust described in ssetion 170{(b}1)(A)vi). (Complate Part Il.)
® [ An organizatien that normally receives: (1) mare than 33'49% of its support from contributions, membarship fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its axempt funclions~—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33+/2% of its
support fram gross investmient incoma and unrelated business taxable income (ess sechion 5§11 tax} from businesses
acquired-hy the arganizition aher Jure 30, 1675. See seation 808{a)(2). (Campleta Part Ifl.)

10 [ An organization erganized and operated axciusively to test for public safety. See section B0B(n)(4).

11 O An organizition organized and operated axclusivaly for the benelit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the
purposss of one or more publicly puppored grganizations deseribed in section 508(a}1) or saction 509(a){2). Bae seation
508(a}(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lings 11a through 11h.

a O Typet & O Typell ¢ [ Typeill-Punctionally integrated  d [ Typs ll-Non-functionalty intagrated
« [ By chacking this biox, | certify that the organization i& not controlied directly or indirectly by one or mare disqualifisd parsons
other than foundation manegers and other than one or more publicly supporied organizations described in eection 508(a)(1)
or aection 508(a)[2).
f  If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type {, Type I, or Type ] suppm'hng
organization, check thisbox . . . . !
@ Since August 17, 2008, has the urgamzatinn accapted any gift or contributmn from any af the
following persons?

Degartmmens of the Treasury or Form 880-

Internal Agyinos Savice

- K -2

-~ &

{} A persan whe directly or indiractly controls, ither alone or together with persons desenbed in (i} and Yoo | No
{iii) below, the goveming hody of the supported organization? . A . e 11gil
{ii) A tamily member of a person described in (i) abeve? . . . . DN s DL AP B ISR
{lil) A 35% oontrolied entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above?
h__ Provide the foliowing information about the supported organization(s).
i} Nama of supported [ BN iR} Type of arganizotion | (v} i the orgonizaon 1 {v) Did you notify (v Is the {vil} Amount of monetsty
organization {described on lines 4-B | incol fj ksted inyour | the orgmllon m | organization incol. suppor
above of IAG ssction | gaveming document? | cot ) of your {1} organized in the
{see instructions)) ] suppert? us?
_ Yes Mo | Ves No Yes No
A
8
(]
i)
(€)
{ 0
Fnrm m o m B2, Cat. No. 11286F Sohedude A (Form 800 ar ©90-E2) 2013




Scheule A (Foim 950 or $30-E2) 2018
Support Sohaduls for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(vV) and 170(R)(1)(AYVi)

{Compiete only If you checked the box on line 8, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Il )i the organization falis to qualify under the tests listed bslow, pisase complete Part iil,)

Poge2

Gﬂlnﬂ:r year [or fiscal year beginning in) I

s

n A. Public ort

Qifts, prants, centributions, and
mambarship fees recelved. (Do not
inclutle any “unusual grants.") . .
Tax revenues levied for the
organizetion's benefit and either paid
to prexpanded on its behalf

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a gavernmental unit to the |

organization withaut charge . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through 8.

The portion of total contributions by
sach pereon  (other than a
governmental unit  ar  publicly
supparied organization) included on
lina 1 that axtesds 2% of the amount
shown an iihe 11, colurm (7 .

{a) 2008

() 2010

fe) 201

{d} 2012

173.608,989

174798106

174.198,510

{e) 2013

() Total

168,288,277

155.127,522

634,032 373

173,608,569

174,708,108

174,188.610

158,299,277

158,127,522

234,082,373

434.082.373

m&mﬂ line 5 from lmed

cllendlr year (or ﬂlml yaar beginning in} »

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest, dwldenda,
payments racelved on securities [nans,
rants, royaities and income from similar
sources 5

Net income from unralated busineas
gctivities, whethar or not the husiness
Is ragulariy easried on "

Other incame. Do not include gah or
loss from the sple of capltal assets
{Explain in Part IV.) . ]

Total suppart. Add lines 7 through 10

[ (aj 2008

{b} 2010

fa) 2011

(o) 2012

{8) 2013

0 Total _

173,608,958

174.708,108

174.188,510

136,.208.277

155,127,522

534,032,373

184,738

382,946

3,883,154

4,480,833

58.487

317 813

387 300

Q

832,880,508

Gmes receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .

Firet five years. if the Form 280 is for the organization's first, second, trurd founh or ﬂrth tax year a8 a section 501{c<Ha)

organlzation, check this box and stop here

12 |

955.680.088

>

s:clinn C. Gomputstion of Puplic Support P Pawantage

15
16a

i7a

Public suppornt percentage for 2013 (ine 6, column (f) divided by Bine 11, column {f))
Public support pefcentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 ;
33'1% support test—2013, If the organization did not check the box on hne 13 and Ilrle 14 ia 33'2% or more, cheok this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization

33a% support test—2012, If tha organization did not check & box on line 13 or 18a, and |Ina 15 is 33':3% or more,

14

99.42 %

18

9988 %

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizetion

10%-facts-and-circumstances tast—2013, If the organization did nat check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is

Lgri
» O

10% ar more, and if the organization maeats tha “fatta-and-gircumstances” tast, check this box and stop hare, Explain in
Part IV how the organlzahon meets the "factu-and-circumatances test, The organlzatmn quallﬂes asa publu:ly supported

organization .

> O

o%-faels-and-clrcumstances tect—znﬂ.‘. Il the organizanon did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16h, or 17a and line
15 is 10% or mare, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances™ test, check this box and stop hers.
Explain in Part IV how the organlzation mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organlzation qualiﬂea as a publicly

supported organization N A
18 Privaste foundation. if the arganlzatmn dld not check a box on Ilna 13 18&. 16b 1Ta. or 17b chack thls box and see
instructions . » M

Schedula A (Form 890 or 990-EZ} 2013



mnwmmwmma Fage 3

[ r Organizations Desc ction 509(a
(Cnmplete only If you checked the box on lina 9 of Paﬂ 1 or iIf the organization falled to quallfy under Part ll,
it tion fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please completa Part |l.
Saction A, Puh ort

Galandar year (of fiscal yesr beginning in) | (2}2008 | ®)2010 | {c)2011 | (2012 | ({e)2013 {f) Totel
1 Gifis.grents, contiiladiens, and membership fees
received, (Do riot intlude Wl.oﬂn?w grams.l']
2 Cross from admissl merthandise
sold 3“ qlgl'w”me\s perortied, or faciiies
furnished in any activity that is rglated to the
organization's fex-exampt pupose . . .
3 ©Groes receipts from achvities that are not gn
unrelated tradle ar business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
crganizalion's benefit and either paid
te or expanded an s Rehalf a

8 The velue of serices or facilities
furnished by a gavernmenta! unit to the
organizalion withoyt charge .

8 Tetal, Alld lines 1 through 5 .

7a Ampurts inclugded on fines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified perepns

b Ameunts included on lines 2 and 3
recéivey]  from other than disqualified
persona that axceed the greater of $6,000
or1% of the amount an line 13 for the yesr

¢ AddfnesTeand?b . .

8 Publiz ayppart (3ubtract Ilna ?n from
na@) . . . . ;
Bection B. Total Suppe A
Calendar yesr (or fiscal year Beginning In} » | {8)2008 | 2010 | (cj 2071 {d) 2012 fe) 2013 () Total
8 Amaunts from line €
10m Gross income from interest, drviderm.
payments recelvad on gacurities loans, rents,
royatties end incoma from similar solirces .

b Unralated businéss taxabie income {ess
section 8511 taxes) from businesges
asquired dfter June 30, 1875 .

¢ Add linas 10a and 10b

11 Net incoma from unrelated husmass
activities not included In fine 10b, whether
or nat the husiness Is regularty camied on

12 Other inceme. Do not include gein or
lobs from the sale of capital essels
(Explain in Part IV.) . .

13 Total support. (Add lings 4, 10c 11

angd 12.)
14 First five years. if the Form 990 1% for the organzation's firet, second, third, fourth, or fifth tex year as a section 501 o
organization, chack this box and step here . o ) o lb G Q0
Section C. Gomputstion of Publilo Support Parnentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (lipe 8, colurnn {f) divided by line 13, column (I‘}) N i | %
Public support EF!%S from 2012 Schedulg A, Part lll ling 16 . . . . . . . . | 18 %
Sacﬁgn D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 investmaent income percentage for 2048 {iine 10c, cotumn (f} divided by fina 13, column{) . . . | 47 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Scheduls A, Partdll. line 17 . . . . 18 %

18a 33'»% support testa--2013. If the organization did not chack the box on line 14, and lme 15 is more than 33'2%, and line
17 i3 not mare then 33'a%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . [

b 33%% suppart testa—2092. If the organization did not check a box on lina 14 or lina 18a, and line 16 is more than 33'4%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B [
20 __ Private foundation. |f the erganizatian did not check a box an line 14, 19a, or 19b, chack this box and ses instructions  » [

Beheodula A [Form 980 or BR0-EX) 8013




Sohedule B Schedule of Contributors bt WD

MMM
> Attach 1o Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 800-PF. 2013
"""'“ﬁ..,.m P informalion shout Scheduls B (Form $00, 80-EZ, or 990-PF) sad ks instruciions Is at wavw.irs.gov/formeo.

= i
UNVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION |

Ovganization fype {check one):
Filers ok Dreian
Form 890 or 880-EZ [l 501 3 ){enter number) crganization

3 4947{a)1) nonaxsmpt charitable tnist not traniad as a privats foundation
[J 527 poltical organization
Form 980-PF [ 501(ci{3) ewsmpt private foundtion
' [ 4847(e}{1) nonaxempt chasttalsie trust trestsd a= & privats foundation
] 501(c)3) taxable privats foundation

mnmmhmwnmmhwuwiu
Now. Only & section 501(c)(7), {8). or (10) organization can oheok boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. Ses
instructions.

Ganeral Rule

0 For an organization fiiing Form 990, 800-EZ, or 990-PF that recelved, during the ysar, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complets Parts 1 and Il.

Special Rulss

For a saction 301(c){3) organization filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/x % support test of the regulations
under sections 508(a){1) and 170{b){1)}{A)v) and received from any one contributor, during iha ysar, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the emount on {j) Form 880, Part Vill, iine 1h, or (i} Form 880-EZ, lins 1.
Complets Parts | and 11

O Forasaction 501(c)(7), (8, or {10} organization filing Form 980 or 800-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use axclusively for religious, charitable, sciantific, iiterary,
or aducaticnal purposas, or the prevention of crusity to children or animals. Compiete Parts |, 11, and N).

a mamwmmmwmmmsGoammmmwmm
during the year, contributions for use for religious, charitable, eic., purposes, but these contributions did
not fotal to more than $1,000. i this box Is checked, antar here the total contributions that were received during the
mmmmmmhmmmmmuwoimmmmmm
Kmmnmmwmmnmmmmm conlrlhullu:aofﬁ.mnov
moreduingthBYear . . . . . . . . ¢« . 4 4 . e e e h e e e e e

Caufion. An orgenization thet ls not coverad by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules dosa not file Schedule B (Form 880,
990-E2, or 980-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, Iine 2, of its Form 880; or check the box on line H of its Form 930-EZ cron its
Form 890-PF, Part |, line 2, 10 certify that it doss nat meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 890-PF).

Por Papersork Reduciion Act NoBos, 908 the Instructions for Form 980, 900-EZ, or 800-PF,  Caf. No. 30613X  Schadule B {Form 960, $00-EZ, or 950-PF) (2013



Boheckle B (Form 900, 960-52, or $00-PF) {2013)
[T oy atr)
UNIVERSITY OF LOLISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

ENE] Noncssh Property (see instructions), LbempllcateooplusofPartlllfaddIﬂomlspmlsnuded

{xi No. ™ o (o) @

::'ﬁ Description of noncash property given hmm Date received
$

(2) No. ® o «

patt Description of noncash property given PR fox sty Date received
$

{a) No. ) (o} @

Pt Description of noncash property given g i Detn recelvad
$

m &) MV Ll )

Part| Description of noncash property given “Wmmmﬂ“"’ Date received
$

o o AN i

Partl Description of noncash property given T.‘rm” Date received
$

Q:n“ ®) FMV {or estimate) &

Part| Deacription of noncash property given (a0 instructions) Date received
$

Schedyle B {Ferm 600, $80-K2, or 090-PF) (2013)
eeeeeeeeeTTTSSSSS———



Sohacule B {Fams 500, 000-EZ. or 900-PF; (015) Pagndl

enaror oo e e
UNWVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION -
m Exciusivaly refigious, charitable, etc., individual confributions 10 section 501 {8, or {10) organizations

that total more then $1,000 for the year. Complete oolumns (s) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclisivaly religious, charitable, atc.,
ocontributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Entsr this information once. See instructions) > §

Use dupiicate ooples of Part M if additionsl space is needsd.
E (b) Purpose of git {o} Uae of gilt {d) Desoription of how gift is hald
{e) Transter of gift
Teansieres’s name, addvess, and ZIP + 4 Rolationship of transferar to transferee
E ) Purpose of gift {o) Use of gift (&) Deacription of how gift is held
{e) Tranefer of gift
Transiares's name, addreas, and 2P + 4 Reiationship of truneferor to transferes
LT :
P.:'tnl b} Purpuse of gift o) Usa of git {d) Description of how gift Is held
i) Traneter of git
Transfsrea's name, atdress, and 2P + 4 Reiationship of traneferor to transfaree
from {b) Purpose of gift {0} Uss ot gift {d) Description of how gift Is heid
{o) Transter of gift
Transfeves's nams, sddress, and TP + 4 Relutionship of transferar to bransferse

Bkt B e GO AR IEP nedisi 20 M4



b
ﬁﬁw Suppiemental Financlal Statements
» Gompiata [f the organization answared *Yes," i Form 880,
Part M, fine 8,7, B, 9, 10, 118, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11'. 12a, ortzh. TR
Degartmant of the Treasury & Attach ta Farm 990, CHIVTAGET
invernal aversr Servica # information about Scheduls D [Form 880) and ite instructions ia at www.frs.gov/formBHo. [as i

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

rganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complets if the organization answered "Yea” to Form 980, Part IV, Iine 6.

{s) Donor advised tunds {t) Funda and nther accounts

1 Talalnumbseratendofyear. . .
2 Aggregate contributions to {during yaar}
8 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Agqgregate valueatendofyear. . .
8 Did the organization infarm alf danors and donor advisers in wiiting that the assets held in donor advised

funds.are-the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . D ves T No
8 Did the crganization inform all grantees, denors, and donér advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

anly for haritable purposes and net for the benafit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any gther purpose

canferfing impermidgible private benefit? . . . . — ol g o Lt |:| Yes [ No

rvation Easements, = 3

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 290, Part IV, line 7.
1 Pumpoas(s) of conasrvation aasements held by the organization (check alf that apply).
{3 Prasarvation of land for public use (e.g.. recraation or aducation}) [J Praservation-of an histarically important land aren
[J Pratection of natural hahitat {3 Preservation of a cartified histaric structure
[ Preservation of apen space
2 Complats fines Za through 24 if the crgarization held a qualified canservation centribution in the form of a canservation
sasemant on the 1aet day of the tax year. Huid st the End of the Tax Year
a Total numbaer of consarvation easemants o e |
b Totduraagammdbyeonmaﬂmmamam o e .. |3
¢ Nurnber of consérvition sasements on g certified historic structure inoluded in (a) e 2c
d Number of canservation easemarnts Inchided in {c) acqulred after 8/17/06, and not on &
Hetoric &tructure listad inthe National Register

3  Number of ponsarvation easements modified, transferred, raleaaud. axﬂngmahad ot termlnatad by the organtzation during the
tax year b

o ————— e

violations, and snforcament of the cansarvation easements it holds? . . . o M {1 Yes ] No
g Staff and voluntesr hours devoted to monltoring, ingpecting, and entorcing conaervatwn anaamonts during the yaar

7 Aﬁi&ﬁWﬁsa& Incurred in monitoring, inspeating, amt! enforcing conservation easamants during tha year
>

8 Doaés each conservation easament reporteg on ling 2{d) above satlsly the raqulrements of section 170(11}(4){5]
() and seation 170(MABHH? . . . . . - . [OJves (1 Ne

8  In Part XIli, dascribe how the organization rapnrts consarvatlon aasernents In ﬂs revenus and expense stetement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicabls, the taxt of the footnote to the arganization's financial stetements that dascribes the
arganization's accounting for consérvation easements.

I Orpanizations Maintaining Coliections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Part [V, line 8.

1a It the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 888), not to report i its revenue statemeént and balance sheet
warks of ert, historical treagures, or other similar assets held for public axhibition, aducation, or regearch in furtherancs of
public servica, provide, in Part Xiil, the text of tha footnote o its financial statements that descnbes these items.,

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, histaricel treasures, or other similer asaets held for public exhibition, aducation, or research in futherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating 1o these itams:

() Revenuss includsd in Form 980, Part Vil line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . ., . .®» §
{ii) Assets included In Form 880, Part X . . > §

2 If the organization recelved or held works of art, rnstoncal treasuras. ar other slrmlar assets ior financial gain, provide the
following amounts requirad to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these iterns:

a Revenues included in Form 880, Part VIN, line 1 i E - B 08 3 : N & _

b _Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . T SIS I

For Paparwnrk Astuction Act Notics. see the ingtructions lur ann 990 Cat Na E99830 Bn

hadule 11 IEarm DOGE 23173



a umhmmammm dehﬂoﬁmﬂﬂma*ﬂﬂeﬂmdh

collaction Rams (check ak that appiy):
a [J Public exhibition ¢ [J Loan or sxchange programs
b [0 Scholarly ressarch e [ Other

e [ Freservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and expiain how they further the organization's sxempt purposs in Part
oI

5 Dusing the yeer, did the organization solicit or receive donalions of art, historical treasures, or other aimiiar
mmmmmu-mmmmumwmdmmw « + [JYes CINo
IEXI Escrow and Custodial Arangements.
Complets If the organization answarad "Ves” to Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21,
i uu«mmmmmﬁmmmwmmmuummmm
includedonForm880, Part X? . . . . . . . . . - . . oL 0L 0 s e e e e « [ Yes ONo

b ¥*Yes” mﬂummmmsummhhmm

o
d
e Distibutions during theyeer . . . . . O owan o 5 1e
f
an

ia Begimingofyearbalance . . .
¢ Net investment samings, geins, and

|
g End of year balance
2 mmmmo{mmmmmammmmn«m
o Board designated or quasi-endowment »
b Parmanent endowmant b %
e Temporarly restrictad endowment P 9%
Tha parcentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should aqual 100%.
8a Am there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are hald and administered for the

organization by:  No
) uwelatedorganizations . . . . . . . 2 o CICEER T Ec e E 3 - - [T
() eistodonganizaions . . . . . . . . L 4 d b d e e e s e e e e e e e s
b nwwmm«ummw;mmmm ...... o = |
4 MthmmlmwmmmMmmm
ERTLRY Land, Bulidings, and
Compiata if the organization answered “Yes” 1o Form 880, Part [V, line 11a. See Form 880, Part X, line 10.
Description of proparty {a} Costorotherbas’s | R} Costorctherbasis | (o) Aocumulated &) Book valus
(nvestmant) fothw} dapreciation
@ land . . . . .. ... .. 351,808 et L 351,685
b Buldings . . . . . . . . .. 81,533,970 11,579,083 49,854,087
¢ Lleaseshold improvements . . . . 702,208 702,205 0
d Equipment . . . . . B s - s 70,424,845 65,023,300 14,401,545
o Other . . . . .. TEET 9,733,820] 77,534 058088
Total. Add nes 1a 10, must Form Part X, cokimn (8), ine 1 AECEANOl o 74,364,213

Gchedule D (Form 000) 2013



Schadule D (Form 890) 2013

Page 3

Tnvastments—Other Seourities.

Gomplete [f tha organization answared "Yee" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. Ses Form 990, Part X, lina 12.

Dascriptio calegory Mathod uation:
g ﬁlﬁﬂlﬁhuﬂ:f!::ﬁ‘z;rw Lo Ouﬂ‘:jnnd-ul-y:'ar"l:'nM\raluo
{1) Financial derfivative® . . . . . . « « « 4« « +« = +
(2) Clogely-hald equityinterests ., . . . . . . . . . . . .
(3) Qther
)
1))
_©
)
N
]
{H)

Totes. Lol

Pt Vi ogram Relsted,

Complets it the organization answered "Yes” to Form 880, Part IV, line 11c. Ses Form 890, Part X, line 13,

{s) Description of inyeatmant

[b) Bock valse {e} Msthod af valuation

Cast or end-al-yoar markst valus
[0
K
ﬂ 1
M
£
B
Q.
A8 =
sl oquel Form 940, Part X, cal 6] ine 13) P>
Other Assels.
Gomplete if the organization anawered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
{#) Description b} Book vakie
{1)
i2)
8
{4}
B
A8
o
A8
'f%‘ai.(Cnfumn(b)msﬂqualFormﬂsO.MXcd.@Jmtaj .............. 3
Liabllities.
- Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 110 or 11f, See Form B3, Part X,
line 25.
i. {a) Cesonption of Kability ) Book vakie
“{1) Fedieral incormg taxes
DUE TO UNIVERSITY OF LOVIBVILLE 9.034.124
{3) ALLOCATED POST EMPLOYMENY BENEFITS 8,888 655
1] ‘
8 ‘
®
N0
8
{9} w— —
Total, Gotumn (b) rmust equal Form 980, Pert X, col. (B) fine 26} » 17,922,779

2. Ligbility for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIli, provide the text of the fooinote to the organization's financial statemsnts that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if tha text of the footnote has bean provided in Part Xt [

Bchedula D (Form 990) 2043



Sohedule D (Form 080} 2013 Paged

Mmﬁnﬁ“nwmmmmmmrm.
if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per sudited finencislstatements . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts inchided on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part Vill, fne 12:

a Netunreclizadgainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . | 28

b Donated sorvicessndussoffaciites . . . . . . . . . . . 3

¢ Rscoverissofpriorysargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . | 20

d Othar (Describa in Past Xil.) S e M e @ e § | 2d

o Addines2athough®d . . . . . . . . .« < 2 4 o w .o 7.0 e -]
3 Subractine2efromMe Il . - ¢ 0 spe @+ 5 s o6 wme s s BlapE @ s s s s . L8
4 MNMMMdemﬂHmwwmmmeva

a investmant sxpenaess not inciuded on Form 880, Part Vill, ine 7b | 48

b Other(DescribeinPart)l). . . . . . . P | 4b

o Addineadaanddb . . . . . . . . . . . . a4 e i e a s aaeae s | 4o
8  Total revenue. Add inee 8 and 4e, st Form 960, Part |, Bne 1 5

wumwwwmmmpum.
it the answered "Yes"® to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
Total expenses and losses per sudited finenclalstatements . . . . . . . . . . . .
Amounts Included on fine 1 but not on Form 880, Part [X, (ine 26:
Donated servicesandusaoffaclliies . . . . . . . . . . .

Othorlosses . . . . . . . . ¢ + «v ¢ « ¢ & v v & = »
OtherDescribeinPartXL) . . . . . . . . . . - . . . .
AddfinesZathwough2d . . . . . . . . . « + « « & = & —
Subiractine2efominet . . . . . . . . . . .

Ammnmmwmhmﬂnhﬂﬂmﬂmmmmmn ;
Investment expensas not included on Form 880, Part Vil Bne7b . . | 4m
Other DescribeinPartX). . . . . . . . « . 4 « . . . |4
Addinesdaanddb . . . . . . . ¢ . 4 4 s e e s s s a e s w e s e dg
5 Toisl expenses. Add lines 8 and 40, (Thia muat equal Form 880, Part L iine18) . . . . . . . 8

Information.

o *“enopopa™

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 8; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, inaes 1D and 20; PartV, ine 4; Part X, ine
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complste this part to provide any additional informstion.
SEE NEXT PAGE

Bchedulo D (Form 900) 2019



Sugplnmantll Informution Complate this part to provide the descriptions ragquired for Part ||, lines
3, b, and §; Part!L, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2: Part X},
%inss 2d and 4b; and Part XI1, linas 2¢ and 4h. Also camplete this pan to provide any additional
pformation.
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B} suppiemental information Compiete this part o provide the Information required In Part |, line 2, snd any

—__other additional information.
_igoniifiar _ Explanation
SCHEDULE ), Wnﬁ“« g;‘enmnmwmmmw AND AWARDS ARE SELECTED BASED
PART L LINE2 FUNDS LUNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE DEPARTMENTAL THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
PRIMARILY AS A FUNDING SOURCE FOR ANY SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDED BY THE UNIVEREITY.

882016 1:21:03 P 0 2013 Retum  University of Louisviiie Research
Foundation, inc. - 611020820



SCHEDULE J Gomgenaation information |_omBNo 15430047

{Farm 890) Far certaln Otficers, rtm;r.mm Er:blhv Employeas, and Highast
L]
» Complete Hmnrglnpl?m answared “Yes" on ani:g, Part [V, linw 29, O EPT

tm €80, - See asparats Instru i
P o darirs ! r;mum-ﬁannnmswuumammwmundimn"ﬂmamnnmmmmm - spEc

“Warma of 1he organcation
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

BN Gueatiens Hegarding Gompensation Yos | Mo

18 Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form ;
290, Part VII, Settion A, line 1a. Complete Part lil to provide any relevant information reparding these items. '
7 Eirat-class ar charter travel ] Housing allowance or residence for personat use
3 Travél for eompanions ] Payments for business use of personal rasidence
] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or sogial club dues or inltiation fees
[ Discrgtionary spanding account O Personal sarvices (e.p., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization foflow a written palicy regarding payment
or reimhursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? # “No.” complete Part Wl to
explain. . . . . .0 . s s e e e e 1

R Did the organization require substantiation prior o reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, mcludlng tha CEQ/Executive Diractor, regardrng the kerns checked in fing
ALY e e d 5 oill & . L g Jc 2

8 Indicate whigh, if any, of the follawing the filing orgenization used to establish the compensation of the |
organization’s CEQ/Executiva Diractor, Gheck all thet apply, Do not check arly boxes for methods used by a
ralatad organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Dirastor, but explain in Part lil.

() Compensation committes 3 Writtan employment contract
O indepandent compensation consultant [0 Compensation survey or study
7] Form 880 of other organizations {7 Approval by the board or compensation committes

4  During the year, did any parson listed in Form 880, Part VI, Seotion A, line 1a, with respact to the filing
organization or a related organization:
Receive a severance paymant or changs-of-control payment? .
Perticipats In, or racéjve payment from, a supplemantal nongualified rstiramant plan?
¢ Fadicipate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangameant?
If “Yes" to any of linas 4a-~c, iist the persons and provide the applicable amounts for sach ltemn in Part i), )

oo

&iE
i

Only saction 801(0)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must compiete lines 5-9,
§ For pargons listad in Form 880, Part VI, Section A, lina 1a, did the organization pay or accrus any |
compensation contingent on the revenuas of.
aThanrganizaﬁon?...“,_..... e
b Any relfated organization? . . .
I *Yas” to fine 8a or b, describs in Part Ill

lefs
“~

8 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compansation contingent on the hat aarmings of:
aThearganmtion?.........
b Any related organization? . . .
If "*Yas" to line 6a or 8b, deseribe in Part Ill

¥

[}
="
ot

7 For persans listed in Form 990, Part VN, Section A, line 1a, did the orgamzatlon prowda any non-fixed
payments not describad in lines 5 and 87 If "Yes," describe in Partili . . . . 7

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 880, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a cantract that was subiecl
to the initial contract excephon described in Hegulatlons section 53. 4958-4(&)(3)? it "Yas. describe
inPartil . . . . e . . . R e 8

& If “Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumpnon procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4858-6(c)7 . . . . . R 9

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, sae the Instruations for Form $980. Cal, No. 50053T Schedule J {Form 800) 2013

5/5/2015 1:21:03 PM K|} 2013 Return  University of Louisville Research
Foundatlon, Inc. - 611029628
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Scheduls O
Form E'U
Intemy Rvanus Bervca

Supplementa! Information to Form 880 or 890-E2

Eﬂml%a’h pravds mﬁ::ﬁn:uminhmm

UNNERSITY, OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Jdentifier

Expianation

REPORTABLE
CQMPENEATION

AMQUNTS REPORTED ON PART Vil AND ON SCHEDULE J INCLUDE ONLY CGMPENSAWON PAID

ﬂ% CONTERCI.UNG PARENT. THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE THE REPORTED AMCUNTS DO
‘PE & GOMPENSATION PAID BY THE UNIVERSITY OF LQU!SVILLE FOUNDATION. WHIiCH

1s UNRELA D T0 THE FILING ORGANIZATION FOR FORM 990 REPORTING PURPOSES

FORM $80. PART
1 UNE1

BRIEP InSSON

(CONTINUED FROM FORM 880 PART T LINE 1)
TQ THE MISBIONS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE.

FORM 950, PART
V LINE 1A

FORM 306
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
(Research Foundation), a component unit of the University of Louisville, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2015,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Research Foundation®s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fiir presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ]

Anditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements ave free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant 1o the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position

of the Research Foundation, as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows thereof
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.



Other Matters

The financial statements of the Research Foumdation as of June 30, 2014, were audited by other auditors whose report
dated September 29, 2014, expressed an vamodified opinion on those statements.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion
and Analysis on pages 3 through 12, and the Schedule of Funding Progress on page 28, to be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Soch information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
Governmentai Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential past of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operationsl, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepied in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the infbrmation and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
‘basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Dows finweth LLP
Crowe Horwath LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
October 26, 2015



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
A Component Unit of the University of Loulsville

Management's Discussion and Anajysis (Unaudited)
Introduction

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activities of the
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. (Research Foundation) for the years ended
June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013. This discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section,

The Research Foundation is a non-profit corporation affiliated with the University of Louisville
(University), a state-supported metropolitan reseerch university located in Kentucky's largest city. The
Research Foundation was established in 1989 for the purpose of promoting and supporting research
projects, investigations, and other activities relating to the educational, scientific, literary, artistic, health
care and public service missions of the University.

The University' s strategic plan guides the Research Foundation's program.  The Reseerch Foundation
accepts funding for research, training and service from extramural sources and has progressed steadily
towerds the poals established by the Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education. During the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2015, total awards were $136.9 million, an increase of $27.7 million or 25%, as
compared to fiscal year 2014. This increase is partially attributed to new foderal grant funding, Some of

the funding highlights include:

0 $7.3 million Kosair Charities Pediatric Neurosurgery gift to support rehabilitation of children
who have suffered spinal cord injuries

> $4.1 million from the Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education — Tobacco Tax Funding-
and Cancer Research Institute

[0 $4.0 million from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) for Kentucky IDeA Networks of
Biomedical Research Excellence

7 $3.9 million from Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education for Kentucky Lung Cancer
Research Program FY 15/16 Funding

The Research Foundation faculty continued to receive national recognition. A professor from the U of L
Diabetes and Obesity Center chaired a 10-member American Heart Association panel of experts in
formulating the association’s first ever policy statement on e-cigarettes. The statement was published in
the journal Circulation.

Financial Highlights

1 The Research Foundation’ sfinancia position remains strong at June 30, 2015, with total assets of
$112.8 million and liabilities of $40.0 million as compared to June 30, 2014 at $121.3 million of
total assets and $43.5 million of lisbilities. Net position, which represent the residual interest in
the Research Foundalion's assets after liabilities are deducted, was $72.8 million and
$77.8 million for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The Research Foundation's total liabilities of $40.0 million contain grant advances. Grant
advances represent the unearned portion of granmts and sponsored programs and comprise
$7.9 million or 20% of total liabilities,



Operating revenues amounted to $337.1 million and $325.7 million and operating expenditures
were $396.6 million and $369.1 million resulting in a net operating loss of $59.5 million and
$43.4 million for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. When adjusted for net
nonoperating revenues of $54.4 million and $27.4 million, net position of the Research
Foundation decreased by $5.] million and $16.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2015, and

2014, respectively.
Using the Financial Statements

The Reseerch Foundation's financia report indudes three finandid stalements: the Statement of Net
Position; the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position; and the Statement of Cash
Flows. These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Government Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) principles. The Research Foundation is presented here as a single entity and is also
included in the financial statements of the University.

GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements - and Management' s Discussion and Analysis — for
Public Colleges and Universities, requires the Research Foundation to present a classified Statement of
Net Position and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. Significant
presentations under GASB Statement No. 35 with respect to the Research Foundation financial statements
are as follows:

[ Revenues and expenses are categorized as either operating or nonoperating. Certain revenues,
including state appropriations, gifts, Pell and similar nonexchange grants, and investment income
(loss) are considered nonoperating, as defined by GASB Statement No. 35. The Research
Foundatio's nonoperating revenues consist mainly of $43.3 million and $41.7 million in
nonexchange grants and contract revenue for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
These revenues relate to nonexchange transactions in which the Research Foundation is the
beneficiary.

2 Unexpended cash advances received for grants and sponsored programs are recorded as grant
advances rather than as income when received. Such grant advances totaled $7.9 million and
$10.3 million as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Capital assets are depreciated and reported net of accumulated depreciation. The Research
Foundation's capital assets as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 consist primarily of buildings, equipment
and library materials with a net position value of $70.1 million and $74.4 million, respectively.

Statemenis of Net Position

The statements of net position present the financial position of the Research Foundation at the end of the
fiscal year and include all assets and liabilities. Net position represents the difference between total assets
and total liabilities and provides a snapshot of the current financial condition of the Research Foundation
at the end of a fiscal year. The change in net position indicates whether the overall financial condition has
improved or worsened during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using current values.
Capita} assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

A condensed version of the Research Foundation’s assets, ligbilities and net position at June 30, 2015,
2014, and 2013 is summarized on the following page:



Condensed Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013
{In Thousends)

2015-2014 2014 -2013
2015 2014 2013 Change __ Change

ASSETS
Current assets $ 41,899 §$ 46347 § 51330 § (4,448) § (4.983)
Capital assets 70,132 74,365 72,405 {4,233) 1,960
Other noncurrent assets 735 617 1,161 118 (544)
Total assets 112,766 121,329 124,896 (8,563) (3,567)
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 28,926 34,657 23,098 (5,731) 11,559
Noncurrent liabilities 11,120 . 8,389 7,979 2,231 910
Total liabilities 40,046 43,546 31,077 (3,500) 12,469
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital
assets 70,132 74,365 72,405 (4,233) 1,960
Restricted - expendable 7,490 1,689 4,387 5,801 (2,698)
Unrestricted (4,902) 1,729 17,027 {6,631) (15,298)
Total net position $ 72720 § 77‘783 $ 93,819 $ (5,063 ! S ! 16,036!
Assets

A review of the Research Fourndation's statement of net position at June 30, 2015 indicates that the
Research Foundation is highly liquid with only $11.1 million in long-term lisbilities. Of the
$41.9 million in current assets, $41.1 million, or 98%, consists of accounts receivable that are to be
collected within the next year.

Noncurrent assets consist mainly of $70.1 million of capital assets, which decreased due to additional
capital assets of $4.2 million offset by $8.5 million in depreciation and $0.4 million disposals.

Linbilities

The Research Foundation’ s current liabilitles consist mainly of $7.9 million of unexpended cash advances
for sponsored research activities, a decrease of $2.4 million compared to June 30, 2014, The Research
Foundation is required to set up a liability when awards are paid in advance, as they are responsible for
paying back any unused funds to the sponsor. Decrease is due to fewer cash advances from the expiration
of grants. The remaining $21.1 million of current liabilities relates to trade accounts payable and other
accrued liabilities and amounts due to the University. The Research Foundation's alocated portion of
other post-employment benefits totals $12.9 million, with the $1.8 million current portion included in
accounts payable and accrued expenses and the remainder shown as other long-term liabilities.

Net Position

Net position represents the residud interest in the Research Foundation's assets after lisbilities are
deducted. The Research Foundstion's net position at June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $72.8 million and
$77.8 million, respectively. They are summarized into the three major categories in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 35 and GASB Statement No. 63 reporting requirements as follows:

-5



Net investment in capital assets - $70.1 million

The Research Foundstior's net investments in capital assets represents construction in progress,
buildings, equipment and depreciable library materials, net of accumulated depreciation. There is no debt
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Capital assets decreased by
$4.2 million from 2014. This decrease reflects the addition of $4.2 million in capital assets, offset by $8.4
million of depreciation and $0.4 million of disposals.

Restricted expendable net position - $7.5 million

Restricted expendable net position represents funds primarily from fixed payment contracts that are
subject to externally imposed restrictions governing their use. Net position results from the excess of
contract revenues over expenses incurred through June 30, 2015. The amounts remain restricted urtil the
contract is completed.

Restricted expendable net position increased $5.8 million, or 77%. The overall increase is due mainly to
an increase in state and nongovernmental grants.

Unresiricted net position - $(4.9) million

Unrestricted net position results primarily from net operating income derived from clinical services and
fixed contract revenues less actual expenses. The $(6.6) decrease is a reflection of the operating loss in
fiscal year 2015.

Fiscal Year 2014

The Research Foundation's financial position as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 shows a decrease
in assets and an increase in liabilities with an overall decrease in net position. Assets decreased during
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 by $3.5 million, or 3%, as compared to the fiscal year ended June 30,
2013. This decrease was due mainly to the $22.0 million decrease in cash and cash equivalents related to
decreased grant and clinical revenue. A portion of the cash decrease was offset by a $16.9 million
increase in accounts receivable. The increase in liabilities mainly resulted from the increase in accounts
payeble, which increased $2.8 million and Due to University, which increased $9.0 million from the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2013.

Net position decreased $16.0 million, or 17%, compared to net position at June 30, 2014 due mainly to
the $15.3 million decrease in unrestricted net position.

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
The statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position present the Research Foundation’s

results of operations. A condensed version of the Ressarch Foundstion' s revenues, expenses and changes
in net position for the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013 is shown on the following page:

.



Coudemsed Statements of Reveaues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

(In Thousands)
| 2015-2014 2014 -2013
2015 2014 2013 Change _ Change
OPERATING REVENUES
Clinical services $222406 $205879 § 173,880 3% 16527 § 31,999
Grants and contracts 89,943 91,405 92,474 (1,462) (1,069)
Facilitiea and administrative
cost recoveries 22,596 21,965 24,011 631 (2,046)
Other operating revenues 2,140 6,419 2,549 #279) 3,870
Total operating revenues 337,085 325,668 292,914 11,417 32,754
OPERATING EXPENSES
Depreciation 8B40 9,205 9,481 (735) (276)
Other operating expenses 388,099 359,890 351,874 28,209 8,016
Total opereting expenses 396,569 369,005 361,355 27474 7,740
Operating loss (59,484)  (43427) {68,441) {16,057) 25,014
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Nonexchange grunts and contracts 43,314 41,706 39,770 1,608 1,936
Contributions to related entities (8,219) (14,349) (10,893) 6,130 (3,456)
Other nonoperating revennes 19,326 34 16,465 19,202 (16,431)
Total nonoperating revenues 54,421 27,301 45,342 27,030 (17,951)
Decrease in net position (5,063) (16,036) (23,099) 10,973 7,063
NET POSITION
Net position, beginning of year 77,783 93,819 116,918 (16,936) (23,099)
Net position, end of year % 72720 7S 71,783 3 93819 § (5,063) § (16036)
Operating Revenues
The Research Foundation recognized $337.1 million in operating revenues for the year ended
June 30,2015. This represents a 4% increase in revenues from the $325.7 million reported for the year
ended June 30, 2014,

Revenues from clinical services were $222.4 million for the year ended June 30, 2015, This is an
increase of approximately $16.5 million, or 8%, compared to $205.9 million in similar revenues reported
for the year ended June 30, 2014. Clinical service and practice plan revenue increased by $24.5 million
or 11%, including $10.0 million increase in Medicaid related patient and intergovernmental transfers.
Revenue from the academic affiliation agreement with KentuckyOne Health increased $10.6 million for
academic program support.

Revenues from grants and contracts were $89.9 million for the year ended June 30, 2015 as compared to
$91.4 million in revenues reported in the previous year. This includes decreases of $5.9 million in federal
grants and contracts. The decrease was partially offset by a combined $4.5 million increase in state and
local grants and nongovernmental grants and contracts for the year ended June 30, 2015, as compared to

the previous year.

Revenue from facilities and administrative cost recoveries were $22.6 million and $22.0 million for the
years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The Research Foundation, compensates the University
for a portion of the cost recoveries in support of expenditures, For the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, approximately $9.0 million and $9.5 million, respectively, were transferred to the University for

this purpose.
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The following is a graphic iliustration of the Research Foundation' s operating revenues by major source
for the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013 (in millions).

Ope rating Re venues
Years Ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013
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Operating Expenses by Functional and Natural Class

Total operating expenses were $396.6 million and $369.1 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015
and 2014, respectively. The primary reason for the increase of $27.5 million, or 7%, is an increase in
academic support expenses related to increased contractual expense and additional operational costs
associated with the increased number of Medicaid patients.



The following is a graphic illustration of total operating expenses by function for the years ended
June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 (in millions):

Operating Expenses by Functional Classifieation
Yeam ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013
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The following is a graphic illustration of total operating expenses by natural classification for the years
ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 (in millions):

Operating Expenses by Natural Classification
Years ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013
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Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

The Research Foundstion’s total nomoperating revenues of $54.4 million for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2015, was mostly comprised of nonexchange grants and contract revenues of $43.3 million and
transfer expenses of $8.2 million. Included in the transfers total was a $9.0 miltion transfer to the
University, related to the ficilities and administrative revenue, for administrative expenses incurred for
sponsored research. Total nonoperating revenues increased by $20.9 million as compared to fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015. The increase is due primarily to the $8.6 million gift from the University Physicians
Group and the $8.8 million from the Pediatric Endowment Fund.

Fiscal Year 2014

For the year ended June 30, 2014, Research Foundation reported $325.7 million in operating revenues, an
increase of 11% compared to the $292.9 million reported for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Reverues from clinical services were $205.9 million for fiscal year 2014, an increase of 18% from the
“fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The Increase in revenues was due mainly from increased clinical
operations of $26.0 million primarily related to the increased number of Medicaid patients served.
Additionally, affiliation revenues with hospitals increased $11.3 million.

Reverue from facilities and administrative cost recoveries were $22.0 million and $24.0 million for the
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Research Foundation transferred to the University,
approximately $9.5 million and $10.5 million during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, in recognition of indirect support provided by the University.

Total operating expenses were $369.1 million and $361.4 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively. The increase of $7.7 million, or 2%, was an increase in public service expenses
related to increased bad debt expense and additional operational costs associated with the increased
number of Medicaid patients.

Statements of Cash Flows

The statements of cash flows provide information about the Reseerch Foundation's cash position by
reporting the sources and uses of cash during the year. Cash inflows and outflows are categorized as
operating, noncapital financing, capital financing and investing activities.

Condensed statements of the Ressarch Foundation's cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014,
and 2013, are summarized on the following page:
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Condensed Statensents of Cash Flows
Years ended Jume 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013

(I» Thousanis)
2015-2014 2014 -2013
2018 2014 2013 Change  Change
Cash (used)/provided by:
Opersating activities $ (47,088) § (47977T) $(52859) § 889 § 4,882
Noncapital and related financing activitics 50,527 37,374 4,194 13,153 (2.820)
Capital financing activitics (4,247) (11,359) (4,412} 7,112 (6,947)
Investing activites 308 - - 808 S
Net decrease in cash - (21,962) (17.077) 21,962 (4,885)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year - 21,962 39,039 (21,962) (17,077)
Cash and cash cguivalents, end of year $ - 3 - $ 21962 § - 3 Elﬁgz
Operating Activities

The Research Foundation’ s operating activities used approximately $47.1 million of cash during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2015, representing a decrease of $0.9 million compared to the prior year. While cash
received from clinical services increased $34.6 million it was largely offzet by an increase of $30.0
million of cash outflows from operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

Other Activities

The $50.5 million cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities relates mainly to the
$43.3 million provided by nonexchange grants and contracts. It also includes the Research Foundation’s
transfer of $8.2 million to the University as reimbursement for indirect charges to support the use of
buildings and labs. In total, cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities increased
$13.2 million from the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, due in part to the receipt of $9.7 million due to
the grant from UPG to the Resecarch Foundation. UPG had an investment in KMRRRG, a captive
insurance, and withdrew from the captive during the year, in which an approximately $8.9 million return
of investment

Cash used for capital financing activities decreased $7.1 million to $4.2 million during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015, due to & decrease in capital assets purchased.

Fiscal Year 2014

The Research Foundation operating activities used approximately $48.0 million of cash during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2014, representing a decrease of $4.9 million compared to the prior year. While cash
received from clinical services increased $15.7 million it was offset by a decrease of $9.9 million of cash
received from grants and contracts and facilities and administrative cost recoveries. Cash outflows from
operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 increased due largely to expenses related to
payments to suppliers, which increased $7.3 million, as compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013,
due in part to additional costs associated with increased number of patients..

The $37.4 million cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities relates mainly to the
$42.7 million provided by nonexchange grants and contracts. It also includes the Research Foundation's
transfer of $14.3 million to the University as reimbursement for indirect charges to support the use of
buildings and labs, In total, cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities décreased

$2.8 million from the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, due in part to the receipt of $11.6 million of
refunds of the employer portion of FICA tax paid for medical residents that occurred in 2013 but not in
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2014, ofiket by the funds received from the University to maintain the deficit cash balance.
Cash used for capital financing activities increased $6.9 million to $11.4 million during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2014, due to an increase in the amount of capital assets purchased,

Economic Factors that May Affect the Future

As mandated by House Bill 1 of the 1997 General Assembly, the University is to become a nationally
recognized metropolitan research university by 2020. The first important step towards achieving that mandate
was the Fall 2008 introduction of the 2020 Plan. The 2020 Plan is the strategic blueprint for the University to
achieve House Bill 1's mandale. This plan was drafted after the Board of Trusiess empowered President
James Ramsey to aggressively move shead towards the next level in the University's pursuit of excellence.

The University has faced many fiscal challenges that have impacted campus operations both prior to, and
subsaquent to, The 2020 Plan's introduction. The nationdl maﬁmdzwwzommﬁre?;amdthe
decline in state general fund support. State appropriations in constant dollars have decreased each year from
the beginning of the recession in fiscal year 2008 through the current fiscal year 2015 budget. The constant
dollar decrease for this period is 26.4%, over one-quarter of fiscal year 2008 levels. The effect on constant
dollar State Appropriation per Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) student has been even more dramatic during this
period—a decrease of 33.3%.

The 2014-16 biennial budget passed by the 2014 General Assembly in April 2014 reflected a net 1.5%
reduction, or $2.1 million, in state support for the University in fiscal year 2015, The fiscal year 2016
budget is flat lined from fiscal year 2015. The reduced state funding continues to impact daily operations.
The University has not received maintenance and operation funding for new buildings in several years.

The budgetary decisions that support and shape the fiscal year 2016 budget reflect the current and
foreseeable economic realities facing public higher education institutions in general and the University in
particular.

Due to the changing landscape of higher education across the United States, the University has embarked
on a consultative process aimed at re-shaping and re-engineering the financial and physical landscape of
the University. The"“21* Century Initiative’ led by the University Provost is a broad-based, campus-wide
initiative to position the University to not only meet the 2020 Plan goals, but aiso to address ways of
better serving students and the community in the firture.

Again this yeer, the annual budget focusad on the University's “Upward Trajectory®. Despite fourteen
budget cuts in fifteen years, the lack of maintenance and operations fimding, and the dramatic shift in
public policy that has, and continues to direct funding away from higher education, the University has
made tremendous progress in mesting its 2020 goals. The President outlined the University’ s successes
acroes @ myriad of key academic, research, and public service metrics noting, “it's not just sbout the
numbers, if's about the people” These successes—ihe result of hard work by the University’s faculty,
staff and students—has the University well -positioned to meet House Bill 1's aggressive mandate fo
become a premier metropolitan research university.

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Research Foundation’s finances and
to show the Research Foundation's accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this report
and requests for additional financial information should be directed to the Controller, University of
Louisville, Louisville, KY 40292,
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University of Lonisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Lonisville

Statements of Net Position
As of June 30, 2015 and 2014
{In Thousands)
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Accounts receivable, net $ 41,088 45457
Inventories 374 354
Other assets 437 536
Total current assets ) 41,899 46,347
Noncurrent Assets:
Accounts receivable, net 733 615
Other long-term assets 2 2
Capital assets, net 70,132 74,365
Total noncurrent assets 70,867 74,982
Total assets 112,766 121,329
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued labilities 15,131 15,366
Due to University of Louisville 5,938 9,023
QGrant advances 7,857 10,268
Total current liabilities 28,926 34,657
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Other long-term liabilities 11,120 8,889
Total noncurrent liabilities 11,120 8,889
Tota! liabilities 40,046 43,546
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 70,132 74,365
Restricted - expendable for:
Research 5,320 418
Instruction 308 39]
Public service 1,760 753
Scholarships and fellowships 96 121
Academic support 6 6
Unrestricted {4,902) 1,729
Total net position $ 72,720 £ 777183

See notes to the financial statements
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University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES

Clinical services, net of contractual allowances of

$83,594 in 2015 and $106,913 in 2014
Federal grants and contracts
State and local grants and contracts
Nongovernmental grants and contracts
Other operating revenue
Facilities amd administrative cost recoverics
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Instruction

Research

Public service

Scholarships and fellowships

Academic support

Institutional support

Operation and maintenance of plant

Depreciation

Student services

Service centers

Total operating expenses

Operating loss

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Gifts
Nonexchange grants and contracts
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Other nonoperating (expense)/income
Net nonoperating revenues

Contributions to related entities
Total other revenues
Decrease in net position

NET POSITION

Net position - beginning of year
Net position - end of year

2015 2014
$ 222,406 $ 20587
64,447 70,375
11,334 8,740
14,162 12,290

2,140 6,419

22,596 21,965
337,085 325,668
107,745 109,190
93,353 90,886
88,629 84,668
40,260 39,053
56,493 34,866

1,131 871

47 290

8,470 9,205

9 11

= 55

396,569 369,095
(59,484) (43,427)
9,652 51

43314 41,706

808 .
8,866 an

62,640 41,740
(8.219) (14,349)

54,421 27,391
(5,063) (16,036)
77,783 93,819

$ 72,720 $ 77,783

See notes to the financinl statements
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University of Lonisville Research Foundation, Ine.
A Component Unit of the University of Loubville

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014
(In Thouwsanils)
2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Clinical services $ 227077 5 192,500
(rants and contracts 87,113 87,254
Facilities and administrative cost recoveries 22,556 21,965
Other opersting revenue 2,131 6,418
Payments to employees (201,431) (185,549)
Payments for benefits (47,486) (44,156)
Payments for scholarships and fllowships (42,020) (41,160)
Paymenix to suppliers {95,068) (85,249)
Net cash used by operating activities (47,088) (47,977
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contributions to related entitics (8.219) (14,349)
Gifts 9,652 51
Nonexchangs grants and contracts 43314 42,664
Due to (due from) University of Louisville 3,085) 9,023
Other noncapital financing ectivity 8,865 as)
Net cash provided by noncapite] and related financing activities 50,527 37374
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purcheses of capital assets {4,247) {11,359)
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities (4,247 {11,359)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Salkes of investments 808 -
Net cash provided by investing activities 808 5
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents - (21,962)
Cash and cesh equivalents - beginning of year - 21,962
Cash and cash equivalens - end of year $ - 3 -
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss $  (594849) $  (@3427)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by operating
activitios:
Depreciation 8,470 9,205
Loss on disposal of equipment 1 194
Changes in assets and lisbilities:
Accounts receivable, net 4,251 (17,288)
Inventories (20) 7
Other assets 99 (114)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (235) 2,778
Grant advances (2,411} (242)
Other long-term liabilities 2,231 910
Net cash used by operating activities $_@n085) S (4797D)

See notes to the financial statements
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Univensity of Loulsville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2015 and 2014

The University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. (the Research Foundation) is affiliated with
the University of Louisville (the University) through common management and substantially the
same Board of Directors. The Research Foundation is included within the University's financial
statements. The Research Foundation is a separate corporation organized for the purpose of
conducting the research, clinical operations, and other sponsored activities of the University. The
significant accounting policies followed by the Research Foundsation are described below.

a. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The financial statements of the University have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues, expenses, pains, losses, assets, liabilities and deferred inflows and outflows of
resources from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognizéd when the exchange
transaction takes place, while those from government-mandated nonexchange transactions
(principally federal and state grants and state appropriations) are recognized when all applicable
eligibility requirements are met. Internal activity and balances are eliminated in preparation of*
the financial statements unless they reiate to services provided and used intermally. Operating
revenues and expenses include exchange transactions and program-specific, government-
mandated nonexchange transactions. Government-mandated nonexchange transactions that are
not program specific (such as state appropriations), investment income and interest on capital
asset-related debt are included in nonoperating revenues and expenses. The University first
applies restricted net position when an expense or outlay is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net position are available.

The ﬁmmclal statements of the Research Foundatlon can be found at the following:

b. Cashand Cash Equivalents

The Research Foundation considers all investments (not held for long-term purposes) with an
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

¢. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of clinical and sponsored agreement charges. Clinical receivables
are comprised of patient and insurance charges. In some aspects, healthcare entities are charged
for staff support services. Sponsored agreement receivables relate to sponsored programs that
support the Research Foundation. Accounts receivable are recorded net of estimated
uncollectible amounts,
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d. Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out (FIFQ) basis.

e. Capital Assets

Equipment and library books of the Research Foundation are stated at cost or, in the case of
donated capital assets, estimated market value at date of receipt from donors.

Movable equipment costing $5,000 and greater and having a useful life greater than one year are
capitalized. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land improvements, if any, that
significantly increase the valoe or extend the useful life of the structure and are in excess of
$100,000 are capitalized. Necessary and routine repairs and maintenance are charged to
operating expense in the year the expense is incurred.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets as follows: buildings - 40 years, library books - 10 years, and equipment -
3 10 20 years. The Research Foundation capitalizes, but does not depreciate, works of art and rare
books.

Prior to July 1, 2002 it was the policy of the University to record all capital assets purchased by
the Research Foundation as property of the University.

f Clagsification o

The Research Foundation has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues
according to the following criteria:

Operating revenues - Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of
exchange transactions, such as (1) clinical services, (2) grants and contracts, and (3) facilities and
administrative cost recoveries.

Nonoperating revenues - Nonoperating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of
nonexchange transactions, such as Pell and other grants and contracts, gifts and contribwtions, and
other revenue sources that are defined as nonoperating revenues by GASB No. 9, Reporting Cash
Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Government Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting, and GASB No. 34, such as investment income.

g Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, GASB No. 63 requires the presentation of a separate financial statement
element, deferred outflows of resources, which represenis a consumption of net position that
applies to future periods. The Research Foundation has no #tems that qualify for reporting in this
category.

In addition to liabilities, GASB No. 63 requires the presentation of a separate financial statement
element, deferred inflows of resources, which represents an acquisition of net position that
applies to future periods. The Research Foundation has no items that qualify for reporting in this
category.
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h Net Clinical Services R

The Research Foundation has agreements with third-party payers that proviie ﬁ)rpaymentsmthe
Research Foundation at amounts different from its established rates. Net clinical services revenue
is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for
the services rendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjustments and a provision for
uncollectible accounts. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of revenue on
an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and such estimated amounts are
revised in firtture periods as adjustments become known.

i Grant Advances

The Research Foundation receives revenues relative io sponsored agreements via granis,
contracts, or cooperative agreements. The flow of funds relative to these sponsored agreements is
in the form of cost reimbursement or advanced funding.

In the case of cost reimbursement, the Research Foundation incurs costs on behalf of the granting
authority and is then reimbursed for such costs pursuant to the terms of the sponsored agreement.
Grant revenues are recognized as reimbursable costs are incurred.

In the case of advanced funding, the Research Foundation receives funds prior to incurring costs
pursuant to the sponsored agreement,wﬂhthestipulatinntlmmese funds may have to be
returned to the sponsor in the event the project is not completed to the sponsor's satisfaction.
These funds, totaling approximately $7.9 million and $10.3 million as of June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively, are recorded as a liability In the Reseerch Foundetion’s financid statements as grant
advances.

j- Compensated Absences

Research Foundation policies permit most employees to accummlate vacation and sick leave
benefits that may be realized as paid time off or, in limited circumstances, as a cash payment.
Expense and the related liability are recognized as the vacation or sick benefits are earned,
whether the employee is expected to realize the benefit as time off or in cash. Compensated
absence linbilities are computed using the regular pay and termination pay rates in effect at the
statement of net position date plus an additional amount for compensation-related payments such
as social security and Medicare taxes computed using rates in effect at that date.

k. Net Position

The net position of the Research Foundation is classified in three components. Net investment in
capital assets consist of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances of borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction of those assets.
Restricted expendable net position consists of noncapital assets that must be used for a particular
purpose as specified by creditors, grantors or donors external to the Research Foundation
Unrestricted net position consists of the remaining assets less remaining liabilities that do not
meet the definition of net investment in capital assets or restricted net position.

. Government Grants

Support funded by grants is recognized as the Research Foundation performs the contracted
services or incurs outlays eligible for reimbursement under the grant agreements. Grant activities
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and outlays are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting agency and, as a result of such
audit, adjustments could be made.

m. Tax Status

As an affiliate of a state institution of higher education, the income of the Research Foundation is
generally exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 115(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Research Foundation is subject
to federal income tax on any unrelated business income.

n. Lse of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statemenis and the reported amoums of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

0. Reclassifications

Certain 2014 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2015 presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on the change in net position.

. Cash and Cash Equivaients

The Research Foundation maintains various deposits. Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that
in the event of a bank failure, the Research Fourdation's deposits or collateral securities may not be
returned to it. For administrative convenience, cash balances of the Research Foundation are
included in bank accounts maintained by the University. Details of accounting transactions affecting
cash are maintained in such a manner as to ensure an appropriate segregation of amounts maintained
by each entity.

The University cumently uses commercial banks and the Commonwealth of Kentucky (the
Commonwealth) as its depositories. Deposits with commercial banks are covered up to the limits
federal depository insurance or collatera held by the bank In the University's name At the
Commonwealth, the University's accounts are pooled with other agencies of the Commonwealth.
These Commonwealth-pooled deposits are substantially covered by federal depository insurance or
by collateral held by the Commonwealth in the Commonwealth’s name. The custodial credit risk for
deposits is the risk that, in the event of failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will
not be able to recover the value of the deposits. The Research Foundation does not have a formal
policy addressing custodial credit risk.

. Transactions with Related Entitics

The University provides certain facilities and administrative services to the Research Foundation for a
share of the facilities and administrative cost recoveries. The current agreement provides for a
transfer of 80%, after certain deductions, of the amount realized. Transfers from the Research
Foundation to the University for their portion of cost recoveries totaled $9.0 million and $9.5 million
for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Additional research support transfers to the
University totaled $1.2 million for the year ended June 30, 2015.
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The Research Foundation transferred $2.3 million and $5.0 million related to capital projects and debt
service paymenis during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, to the
University. These transfers relate to certain capital projects, which are financed by the University, and
as such, are recorded as assets of the University.

For each of the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Research Foundation was the recipient of
$4.1 million and $2.4 million, respectively, from related entities to assist in funding cost share
required by certain sponsored programs and grants.

Additionally, the Research Foundation transferred $1.0 million and $2.2 million to related entities for
the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

. Accounts Recejvable, pet
Accounts receivable, net as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, are summarized as follows (in thousands):
2015
Gross Net
Receivable Allowance Receivable
Patient care 3 63313 $(37663) $ 25650
Sponsored agreements 18,651 (2,740) 15,911
Other receivables 260 - 260
Total 3 82,224 § 54":4“3! 41,821
Current portion 41,088
Noncurrent portion $ 733
2014
Gross Net
Receivable Allowance Receivable
Patient care $ 81,307 $(50,060) $ 31,247
Sponsored agreements 16,798 (2,740) 14,058
Other receivables 767 - 767
Total $ 08872 § s52,8002 46,072
Current portion - 45,457
Noncurrent portion $ 615
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5. Capital Assets, net

Capital assets at historical cost as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 are summarized as follows (in

thousands):

Cost - Non depreciable
Land
Construction in progress
Subtotal

Cost - Depreciable
Building
Infrastructure
Land improvements
Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Library materials
Subtotal
Total capital assets - cost

Accumulated depreciation
Buildings
Infrastructure
Land improvements
Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Library materials

Subtotal

Capital assets, net

2015

Beginning Retire- Ending

Balance Additions ments Transfers Balance
$ 352 $ 3s2
$ 8,515 641 3 {9,156) -
8,867 641 {9,156) 352
61,534 37 9,156 70,727
930 - - 930
237 - - 237
79,434 3454 § (362) - 82,526
702 116 - - 818
44 0 - - 44
142,881 3,607 {362) 9,356 155282
151,748 4,248 (362) - 155,634
11,580 2,778 14,358
) 15 - 24
26 [ B 32
65,032 5,662 (351 70,343
702 6 - - 708
34 3 - - 37
77,383 8,470 (351) - 85,502
$ 74365 § s4|?222 $ SI 1! $ - $ .70,132

-21-



Cost -~ Non depreciable
Land
Construction in progress
Subtotal

Cost - Depreciable
Building
Infrastructure
Land improvements

Equipment
Leasehokl improvements
Library materials
Subtotal
Total capital assets - cost

Accumulated depreciation

Buildings

Infrastructure

Land improvements

Equipment

Leasehold improvements

Library materials
Subtotal

Capitnl assets, net

6. Other Liabiliti

2014

Beginning Retire-  Transkem (to)/ Ending
Brlance Additions ments from Affilates Balanece
352 s 352

$ 2139 § 7880 $ (1,504) $ 8515
2,139 3,232 (1,504) 8,867
60,805 65 664 61,534

- 90 840 930

237 - - 237
77,002 2972 $  (540) - 79,434
702 - - - 702

150 - (106) 5 44
138,896 3,127 (646) 1,504 142,881
141,035 11,359 (646) 5 151,748
9,192 2,388 . . 11,580

L 9 - - 9

20 6 - - 26
58,677 6,788 (433} - 65,032
702 - - . 702

39 14 {19) - 34
68,630 9,205 (452) - 77,383

$ 72405 $ 2154 §$ (194) § - § 74365

Other liabilities of the Research Foundation consisted of the following at June 30, 2015 and 2014 (in

thousands):

Other postemployment benefits

Total

Other postemployment benefits

Toml

2015
Beginning Retire- Ending Current Noneurrent
Balance Additions ments Balance Portion Portion
$ 10605 $ 3436 $ (L157) § 12884 $ 1763 § 11,120
10605 % 3436 § (1,157) § 12884 $ 1763 § 11,120
2014
Beginning Retire- Ending Current  Nonmcurrent
Balance Additions ments Balance Portion Portion
5 9281 § 2438 % (L1149 $§ 10605 $ 1716 § 8,889
b 9281 § 2438 $ (1,i14) § 10605 $ 1716 § 8,889

The current portion of other postemployment benefits is included in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities in the statements of net position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014.



7. Revenues From Clinjcal Services

a.

Clinics and Laborator

The University's Health Science Center operates various clinics, which gencrate revenues from
the treatment of patients, as well as Iaboratory services, Revenues associated with the operations
of these clinics totaled approximately $109.5 million and $99.2 million for the years ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

pisville Schox edjcipe Practice Plan (the Plan

The Plan requires each clinical department of the University of Louisville, School of Medicine to
establish a departmental entity, which bears the financial obligation pursuant to the Plan. The
departmental entity must receive contributions from the faculty practice groups and remit the
contributions as specified in the Plan,

The faculty practice groups remit funds in two forms. The first portion, Academic Program
Support, as defined in the Plan, is remitted directly to the Research Foundation to support the
scademic programs in the clinical departments. Academic Program Support remitted to the
Research Foundation totaled approximately $1.5 million and $3.0 million for the years ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The second portion, the Dean's Fund, as defined in the
Plan, is collected by the University of Louisville Medical School Fund (Medical School Fund)
from the departmental entities and is used by the Dean to provide additional support for the
clinical, academic programs and other activities of the Medical School. Amounts remitted to the
Research Foundation by the Medical School Fund totaled approximately $0.9 million and
$2.8 million for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

In November, 2012, the University and KentuckyOne Health, Inc. (KentuckyOne) entered into an
agreement that calls for, among other things, KentuckyOne to provide funding (salary, benefits,
and malpractice coverage) for certain full-time equivalent resident positions over the term of the
affiliation agreement at University of Louisville Hospital (Hospital). Funding for residents will
be a budget item annually determined and will take into account (a) staffing at comparable
academic medical centers, (b) the services provided by the Hospital, and (c} the clinical load at
the Hospital and related facilities, Certain services continue to be provided by University
Medical Center, Inc. (UMC). Funding from the affiliation agreements for the years ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014 was approximately $61.2 million and $50.5 million, respectively. This
agreement addresses the patient care needs of the Hospital’ sinpatients.

Other Clinical Revenues
The Research Foundation works with other area hospitals by préviding support services, such as

residents and other staff Revenues associated with these activities totaled approximately
$49.3 million and $50.4 million for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively,



Expenses

Operating expenses by natural classification for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 were
approximately (in thousands):

2015 2014
Salaries and wages $ 201,938 $ 185,672
Employee benefits 49,765 45,484
Supplies and services 94,376 87,574
Depreciation 8,470 9,205
Scholarships and fellowships 42,020 41,160

$ 396,569 $ 369,095

Retirement Plan

University personnel participate in 2 contributory retirement plan administered by the University. The
University of Louisville 403(b) Retirement Plan (Retirement Plan) was established by the University
and approved by the Board of Trustees. Permanent, full-time employees become eligible to
participate in a defined contribution plan upon completion of one year's service and attainment of age
21. Eligible employees not contributing to the Retirement Plan are entitled to a 7.5% of base salary
contribution on their behalf by the University. The University also matches up to an additional 2.5%
of employee contributions. The Retirement Plan requires three years of continuous service for
employees to vest in employer contributions.

The Research Foundation recorded expenses related to the defined contribution plan of approximately
$13.5 million and $12.3 million during the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. As of
June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Research Foundation had no outstanding liability related to the
Retirement Plan.

a. Plan iption

University personnel are eligible for postemployment healtheare benefits as described in The
University of Louisville Group Health Plan (Plan), administered by the University. To be eligible
for the Plan, a retired employee must be the earlier of the attainment of age 60 with seven years of
service in eligible faculty or staff status, or the date that the sum of the employee's age and years
of regular service of not less than 80% full-time equivalent at the University equals or exceeds
75. The Plan is a single-employer plan and the University’s Board of Trustees determines the
eligibility requirements related to the Plan. The Plan does not issue stand-alone financial reports
and is not included in the report of any entity.

b. Funding Policy

The Plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The contribution requirements of the contributing
members are determined by the University’s management on an ennual basis During the years
ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the University contributed approximately $1.7 million and $1.7
million, approximately 65% and 68% of total premiums, respectively. Retired Plan members
under age 65 receiving benefits contributed approximately $0.9 million and $0.8 million,
approximately 35% and 32% of total premiums for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively, through their required monthly contributions according to the schedules below:
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2015

Cardinal
PPO CarePlan EPO_ PCAHigh PCALow
Employee $335 $407 $£353 - $28] $248
Employee and Spouse $811 $ 831 $ 851 $ 692 $ 555
2014
Cardinal
PPO CarePlan EPO PCAHigh PCAlow
Employee $ 389 $419 $43 $279 $ 208
Employee and Spouse $ 763 $828 $850 $583 $ 451

Medicare-eligible retirees receive a monthly benefit of $108 per individual covered. For the
years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the University contributed $1.5 million and $1.3 million,
respectively, for Medicare-eligible retirees.

The University’s annual other poetemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expenss} is calculated besed
on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45 — Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (GASB Statement
No. 45). The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (AAL) over a
period not to exceed thirty years.

The following table shows the components of the University’ s annud OPEB cost for the year, the
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the University’ s net OPEB obligation (in
thousands):



2015 2014

Normal cost $ 4536 $ 4,188
AAL amortization 5,095 4,789
Annual required contribution (ARC) 9,631 8,977
Interest on above 1,171 994
Adjustment to ARC {1,669) (1,362)
OPEB liabilty gain (8) (1,792)
Annual OPEB cost (AOC) 9,125 6,817
Contributions made (3,195) (3,048)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 5,930 3,769
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 31,069 27,300
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 36,999 $ 3 li069

The University’ s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plen,
and the net OPEB obligation were as follows (in-thousands):

Percentage of

Annual Annual OPEB
Fiscal Year OPEB Cost/(Gain) Net OPEB
Ended June 30, Cost/(Gain) Contributed Obligation
2015 $ 9125 35% $ 36999
2014 $ 6817 45% $ 31,069
2013 $ 5476 41% $ 27,300
2012 $ 3,337 61% $ 24,045

The University allocates a portion of the AOC, and the corresponding OPEB obligation, to its
affiliated corporations, including the Research Foundation. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, the Resserch Fourdation's portion of the AOC was $3.4 million and $2.4 million,
respectively. The Research Foundation's net OPEB obligation for the years ended June 30, 2015
and 2014 was $12.9 million and $10.6 million, of which $11.1 million and $8.9 million was
recorded in other long-term liabilities and $1.8 million and $1.7 million was recorded in accounts
payable and accrued liabilities as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

As of July 1, 2014, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0% funded. The
actuarial accrued Liability for benefits was $89.1 million and $85.2 million and there were no
assets, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $89.1 million and
$85.2 million as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The covered payroll (anmual payrol] of
active employees covered by the Plan) was $459,6 million and $445.0 million, and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 19% for each of the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trends. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the Plan and the annual required contributions of the
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employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the foture. The schedule of funding progress, presented es
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing relative to
the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Projections of benefits for finencial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan
as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided
at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the
employer and plan members to thet point in time. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce the efiects of short-term volatility in actvarial
accrued liabilities and the actuvarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of
the calculations.

In the July 1, 2014, actuarial valuation, the unit credit method actuarial cost method was used.
The actuaria] assumptions included a 3 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses), which is based on the eslimated return on the University's genaral aseets, and an
annual healthcare cost trend rate of 7.3 percent initially, reduced by decrements to an uitimate
rate of 4.5 percent after 11 years. The gains on the benefit obligation recognized during the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 were due to updates made on expected future heaith claims
and changes made to the retiree life insurance benefit. Expected claims have decreased based on
a review of actual claims over the last three years as well as current COBRA rates. The UAAL is
being amortized on a straight line basis over 30 years. The remaining amortization period at June
30, 2015 was 22 years.

11. Commitments and Contingencies
a. Commitments

b.

At June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, the Research Foundation had approximately $.3 million
and $5.6 million in encumbrances outstanding for future expenditures.

Litigati

The University has been named as defendant in several lawsuits, including several actions
initiated by patients involving alleged malpractice. It is the opinion of management and its legal
counse), based in part on the doctrine of sovereign immunity, commercial insurance coverages
and other statutory provisions, that the uitimate outcome of litigation will not have a material
effect on the future operations or financial position of the University or the Research Foundation
beyond the amounts already provided.

Government Grants

The Research Foundation is currently participating in numerous grants from various departments
and agencies of the federal and state governments. The expenditure of grant proceeds must be for
allowable and eligible purposes. Single audits and audits by the granting department or agency
may result in requests for reimbursement of unused grant proceeds or disallowed expenditures.
Upon notification of final approval by the granting department or agency, the grants are
considered closed.
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As of June 30, 2015, the GASB has issued the following statements which were implemented by the
Research Foundation,

a. GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 27. This statement is intended to improve accounting and financial reporting
by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and
local governmental employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other
entities, The implementation of this Statement did not have an impact on the financial statements
of the Research Foundation.

b. GASB Statement No, 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operation.
This Statement establishes accounting and financinl reporting standards related to government
combinations and disposals .of government operations. The implementation of this Statement did
not have an impact on the financial statements of the Research Foundation.

c. GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Tramsition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the
Measuremert Dute — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The objective of Statement No.
71 is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financtal Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to amounts associated with
contributions, if any, made by a state or Jocal government employer or nonemployer contributing
entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement date of the government’s beginning
net pension liability. This Statement amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at
transition, a government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension
contributions, if any, made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension
liability. Statement 68, as amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at
transition only if it is practical to determine all such amounts. The provisions of this Statement
were required to be applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement 68.

As of June 30, 2015, the GASB has issued the following statementis not yet implemented by the
Research Foundation,

a. Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. The Research Foundation has
not yet adopted this standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial
statements.

b. GASB Statement No. 73, Accownting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related
Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain
Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68. The Research Foundation has not yet adopted this
standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

c. GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans. The Research Foundation has not yet adopted this standard and is evaluating
the impact it may have on its financial statements.

d. GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits

Other Than Pensions. The Research Foundation has not yet adopted this standard and is
evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.
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e. GASB Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for
State and Local Governments. The Research Foundation has not yet adopted this standard
and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements,

f GASB Statement No, 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures. The Research Foundation has not yet
adopted this standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statemnents,

~20.



Actuarial

Value Date

Mro14
M2013
Mr2012

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Actunrial
Valuoe of

(O]

Schedule of Funding Progress by the University

For Other Postemployment Beneflis
(in thousands)
Actuarial
Accrmed

Liabaility Unfunded
(AAL) AAL (UAAL) FundedRatio Covered Payroll
(b) (b-2) (a/b) (e}

- § 890m8 § 89,098 % 3
- § B5282 § 85282 % § 444,570
- § 82260 § 82,260 % §

459,588

426,732
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